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1. Part A: General Information 

1.1 Public Entity's General Information 

Physical Address 

Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council 

16 Elton Street 

Southernwood 

East London 

Postal Address 

Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council 

P 0 Box 18372 

Quigney 

5211 

Contact Details 

Telephone: (043) 743 6187 

Facsimile: (043) 742 0109 

E-mail: ecpacc@mweb.co.za 

Website : www.ecpacc.co.za 

External Auditors 

Auditor-General of South Africa 

Bank 

First National Bank 

Bhisho 

Eastern Cape 
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1.2 List of Abbreviations 

ADM Amathole District Municipality MTSF Medium Term Strategic Framework 

AFS Annual Financial Statements NAF National Arts Festiva l 

AG Auditor-General South Africa NFVF National Film and Video Foundation 

AO Accounting Officer PFMA Public Finance Management Act 

APP Annual Performance Plan PGDP Provincial Growth and Development Plan 

DSRAC Department of Sport, Recreation, Arts and SA South Africa 

Culture 

EC Eastern Cape SABC South African Broadcasting Corporation 

ECPACC Eastern Cape Provincial Arts & Culture Council SAPS South African Police Service 

EHS Environment, Health and Safety SCM Supply Chain Management 

FIS Financial Information System SCOPA Standing Committ ee on Public Accounts 

FM Financial Management SEDA Small Enterprise Development Agency 

GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Practices 

GRAP Generally Recognised Accounting Pract ices 

HDI Historically Disadvantaged Individuals 

HoD Head of Department 

HRM Human Resource Management 

lA Internal Audit 

MEC Member of the Executive Council 

MTEF Medium Term Expenditure Framework 
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1.3 Strategic Overview 

1.3.1 Vision, Mission and Values 

1.3.1.1 Vision 

To create an enabling environment for the development of arts and culture in the Eastern Cape 
Province. 

1.3.1.2 Mission 

To promote, support, develop, protect, preserve the arts, enhance public appreciation and 
participation in the arts and ensure the development of a broad, inclusive and identifiably Eastern 
Cape culture. 

1.3.1.3 Values 

• Artistic freedom 
• Capacitating 

• Caring 
• Continuous improvement 
• Customer satisfaction 
• Democracy 
• Empowerment through people capacitation 

• Engagement 
• Entrepreneurship 
• Good citizenship 
• Innovation 

• Lifelong learning 
• Integrity and transparency 
• Quality and service excellence 
• Transformation 
• Good corporate governance 
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1.4 Legislative and Other Mandates 

The Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council (ECPACC) was established by means of Act No.6 

of 2000 (Eastern Cape) and is listed in the PFMA as a schedule 3C public entity of the Department of 

Sport, Recreation, Arts and Culture. 

ECPACC is entrusted with the responsibility of fostering the arts and promoting the culture of the 

Eastern Cape, to allow for the expression of the unique identity ofthe province and enable its artists 

to realise their potential through their expression of the arts to build an improved quality of life for 

themselves and their communities. 

The main constitutional, functional and policy mandates that guide activities of the council are the: 

• Basic Conditions of Employment Act 
• Cultural Institutions Act 

• Division of Revenue Act 

• Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Council Act 

• Employment Equity Act 

• Labour Relations Act 
• National Arts Council Act 

• Occupational Health and Safety Act 
• Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act 

• Promotion of Access to Information Act 

• Promotion of Administrative Justice Act 
• Public Finance Management Act (PFMA), Treasury Regulations and Provincial Directives 

• Public Service Act and Regulations 

• Skills Development Act 
• Skills Development Levies Act 

• South African Qualifications Authority Act 

6 

EASTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL ARTS & CULTURE COUNC I L ANNUAL REPORT 2013 



1.5 Organisational Structure 

RECEPTIONIST 
(VACANT) 

zx 
GENERAL 

ASSISTANTS 

AMATHOLE CHRIS HANI 
CRAF1' HUB CRAFT HUB 
MANMER MANAGER 

zx 
GENERAL 

ASSISTANTS 
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1.6 Chief Executive Officer's Overview 

The Eastern Cape Government strategic priority, "speed up growth and transforming the economy 

to create decent work and sustainable livelihood," was very relevant to the execution of the entity's 

mandate during the year under review. In its implementation of the annual performance plan the 

entity adopted a strategy of delivering to the arts and culture industry in a more creative but 

effective way. This was demonstrated by its delivery of craft material, beads, industrial and sewing 

machines and musical instruments requested by project beneficia ries in the Alfred Nzo, Amathole, 

Chris Hani, Joe Gqabi districts, Buffalo City and Nelson Mandela Metropolitan Municipalities. A total 

of eighty three projects benefitted from this al location. 

Buoyed by the determination to contribute meaningfully to "strengthening education and building 

a skills and human resources" as espoused by the fourth strategic government strategic priority the 

council introduced a new funding model in its allocation of bursaries to arts students. It granted 

bursaries to successful applicants using this new model whereby funding covering between 80-100% 

of the each student's tota l fees was disbursed. This will serve to ensure the ECPACC funding will be 

much more impactful and will increase the pool of arts sector graduates in the Eastern Cape 

Province. 

Driven by the need to use available resources to build cohesive, caring and sustainable communities 

the council embarked on aggressive steps to forge partnersh ips that will enhance the growth of the 

cultural industry. The signing of a memorandum of agreement with the National Film AND Video 

Foundation (NFVF) on the one hand and the National Arts Festival (NAF} on the other were ground

breaking steps in the quest to explore worthwhile opportunities for Eastern Cape film and 

performing arts practitioners. The benefits that will accrue from these will be immense from the 

2013/14 financial year and beyond. 

The Council is awaiting with bated breath the launch and exciting establishment of the Eastern Cape 

Arts and Craft Hub fashion design Incubator Project in Mthatha in the new financial year. This is a 

result of an investment by the Council for Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR) and the 

department of trade and industry (DTI}. This new kid on the block will create the platform 

opportunities for unemployed fashion design (first intake) from the Walter Sisu lu University to 

utilise the latest technology in fashion design to produce wares that will open up many business 

opportunities for them. 

The scarcity of resources to enable the entity to deliver fully on its mandate continues to hamper its 

operational effectiveness. The dwindling of allocations from the Provincial Revenue Fund is a reality 

the entity must grapple with. The entity is, however, undaunted by this challenges. In its relentless 

drive to growth and transform the arts and culture industry, the ECPACC has made proposals to like

minded institutions like the National Arts Council and the National Lotteries Distribution Trust 

(NLDT} to partner on projects that will make a difference to the Eastern Cape arts and culture 

community. 
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The completion of the review and streamlin ing of the mandate and functions, review and 

configuration of the financial and human resources management of the entity are good indicators 

of an organisation in transformation. The finalisation of the review of the founding legislation of the 

entity and the production of a new and vibrant strategic plan will be welcome accompl ishments for 

the entire industry in the new financial year. 

The achievements of the entity during the year under review would not have been possible without 

the wise leadership of the honourable MEC, Mrs X. Tom and the Interim Council whom she entrusted 

with the stewardship of this entity in transformation. Credit is also accorded to the ECPACC staff 

who unselflessly contributed to the service delivery cause. 

Yours sincerely 

,~ 

TR Mehlala 

Chief Executive Officer 

31 July 2013 
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2. Part B: Performance Information 

2.1 Statement of Responsibility for Performance Information 

Management wishes to report that the performance information reported on in this annual report 

was generated from reports developed by the respective units of the entity. The performance 

information report provides a realistic reflection of the operationalization of the 2010-2014 

Strategic Plan that is realised through the annual performance plan. The performance information 

generated is as a result of the fulfilment of the performance indicators and targets that are set in 

the annual performance plan of t he entity. 

The performance information generated is in line with aims and objectives embodied in the entity's 

founding legislation, the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council Act No. 6 of 2000 (EC) and 

is aligned to the Eastern Cape Provincial government's strategic priorities for effective service 

delivery. 

Yours sincerely 

TR Mehlala 

Chief Executive Officer 

31 July 2013 
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2.2 Overview of the Public Entity's Performance 

2.2.1 Service delivery environment 

The entity has a responsibility to use resources at its disposal to promote the development of arts 

and culture practises in the Eastern Cape Province. In undertaking this mammoth task the entity 

continually seeks partnerships with like-minded organisations in order to del iver on this mandate. 

The cementing of working relationships and partnerships with organisations like the National Fi lm 

and Video Foundation, National Arts Festival, Steve Biko Foundation and the Small Enterprise 

Development Agency are a demonstration of this commitment. 

The service delivery environment demands that entities shou ld ensure that their disbursement of 

services to communities is impactful. Driven by the desire to deliver services at the right time, at the 

right price, at the right place, the entity relentlessly pursued the delivery of craft material, beads, 

sewing machines and music instruments to all districts beneficiaries this financial year. The entity 

released an impact assessment study report that reinforced the criticality of ensuring impact in 

service delivery innovations introduced. 

2.2.2 Organisational environment 

The entity has at the end oft he year under review been operating with a staff complement of twenty 

one (21) staff members. There are critical posts that the entity needs to fill if it is to deliver 

meaningfully in the rapidly growing arts and culture sector. The posts in question are that of a Supply 

Chain Management Officer, Human Resources Officer, two Arts Development Officers and Personal 

Assistant to the Chief Executive Officer. 

An organisational review undertaken by the council during the financial year revealed a need for the 

revamping of the organisational structure. However, the proposed structure could not be 

implemented during the year under review due to budgetary limitations. This scenario has brought 

into sharp focus the urgency of a more aggressive fund-raising drive to augment the available 

resources and deliver productively to the growth of the industry in the province. 

2.2.3 Key policy developments and legislative changes 

During the year under review the council took steps that are aimed at the establishment of the 

Eastern Cape Film Commission. This has resulted in the crafting of a Film Commission Business 

Plan that will set the tone for the establishment of a fully-fledged Eastern Cape Film Commission in 

the next financial year. 

The entity also facilitated the development of the film, music and craft sector plans during the 

year. These plans will when implemented in the new financial year be used as blueprints for 

fostering sustainable growth in the sectors in question. 
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The Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Amendment Bill were passed in December 2012. This 

forms part of the process of the review of the entity's founding legislation. The bill will be 

promulgated into law before the end of the next financial year. 

2.3 Performance information by Programme 

The mandate of the entity is to promote the development and preservation of arts and culture in 

the Province. The entity also strives to enhance public participation in the arts and ensure the 

development of a broad, inclusive and identifiable Eastern Cape culture. 

2.3.1 Summary of Programmes 

The activities of the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council are organised around the 

following four programmes: 

Programme 1: Administration 

Programme 2: Attainment of Excellence 

Programme 3: Support to Artists 

Programme 4: Film Sector Development 

2.3.2 Strategic Objectives 

• Credible strategic planning documents and reports submitted timeously to the Executive 

Authority. 

• Institutional review of the mandate and functions of the entity. 

• Increase in the number of arts and culture projects of excellence promoted. 

• Increase in the number of cultural industries developed. 

• Increase in the number of community arts and culture individuals and or groups granted 

funding. 

• Increase in the number of developmental programmes and or workshops to promote the 

growth of the film sector. 
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Programme 1: Administration 

Purpose 

The purpose of this programme is to provide overall management and administrative support to 

the units of the entity. 

Strategic Objectives 

Credible strategic planning documents and reports submitted timeously to the Executive 

Authority. 

Institutional review of the mandate and functions of the entity. 

Strategic objective 1 

Credible strategic 
planning documents and 
reports submitted 
timeously to the 
Executive Authority. 
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Performance indicators and planned targets 

Human resources policy 
reviewed and approved. 

Performance and finance 
reports developed and 
submitted to the 
executive authority 15 
days after the end of the 
end of each quarter. 

Annual Reports 
compiled and submitted 
to Provincial Treasury 
and the executive 
authority within five 
months of the end of the 
financial year. 

Annual budget 
submitted to the 
executive authority at 
least six months before 
the start of the new 
financial year. 

Annual financial 
statements compiled 
and submitted to the 
Auditor-General and 
Provincial Treasury 
within two months after 
the end of the financial 
year. 

I Performance Annua 
Plan su 
execut 
the 31 
year. 

bmitted to the 
ive authority by 
January of each 

0 

4 

1 

1 

1 

1 1 

1 0 1 Human 
resources policy 
review could not 
be done due to 
budgetary 
constraints. 

~ 

4 4 

1 1 

1 1 

1 1 

1 - -
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Strategic Objective No. 2 

functions of the entity. 

Performance indicators and planned targets 

Report on the review 
and streamlining of the 
mandate and functions. 

Report on the changes 0 1 1 
to human and financial 
resources management. 

Report on the impact of 0 1 1 
the work of the entity in 
the province assessed 
and monitoring of 
funded projects. 

Report on the review 0 1 0 The Provincial Arts 

streamlining of the and Culture 

founding legislation. Amendment Bill were 
passed in December 
2012. The review of 
the ECPACC Act will 
be finalised by end of 
June 2013. 

Report on the entity' s 0 1 1 

funding model. 

Strategic plan developed 1 1 0 1 Development of a 

and submitted to the strategic plan could 

executive authority no not be done due to 

later than 1'1April each delays in the ECPACC 

year. Act review process. 
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Achievements in narrative form 

1. Impact Assessment Study Report 

One of the strategic objectives of the Council during the year under review was the institutional 

review of the mandate and functions of the entity. As part of this review the Interim Council 

commissioned an impact assessment study on projects and bursaries funded by the entity between 

the years 2007 - 2010. One hundred and forty thousand rands (R140 000) was utilised for the 

conducting of this study. This final report was presented to the Council in the third quarter of the 

year under review for review and approval. The Interim Council presented this report for 

consideration and approval by the Honourable MEC Mrs Tom during the fourth quarter of the 

2012/13 financial year. 

2. New Funding Model 

The development of a new funding model for the entity was one of the key achievements of the 

Council during the year under review. The Council, after a process of consulting a wide-range of 

industry stakeholders in the province took a decision to introduce a new funding model in its 

distribution of project and bursary funding. The new model is also informed by one of the 

recommendations of the above impact assessment study report and entails funding fewer projects 

and bursaries and significantly granting of between eighty and hundred percent (80 - 100%) of 

amounts requested for each successful applicant going forward. This critical step forward is 

informed by the quest to ensure that the funding allocated by the entity is impactful and makes a 

strong case for the sustainable development of local communities. 

3. South African Traditional Music Awards (SATMA AWARDS) 

During the year under review the South African traditional music fraternity descended on the 

Eastern Cape Province to partake and attend the 2012 version of the South African Traditional Music 

Awards. This mega- event was held at the East London Convention Centre on 27 October 2012. The 

allotted budget was utilised for logistical arrangements, accommodation, security and protocol, 

performance fees and catering for artists, prize monies etc. The entity was responsible for the 

successful project management of this momentous occasion. 

4. Art Centre Operational Support 

The seventeen art centres, two campsites and the Eastern Cape Community Art Centre Association 

(ECCACA) are responsible for providing facilities, capacitation and guidance to various community 

artists and crafters to practice and perfect their trade. These entities received support that enabled 

them to acquire goods and services that are key in ensuring that they deliver on their operational 

mandate in terms of their budgetary allocations. In addition to this art centre and campsite 

management also benefitted from training and development interventions offered during the year 

as well. 
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5. OR Tambo Choral Music Festival 

In partnership with the Department of Sport, Recreation, Arts and Culture and the Eastern Cape 

Choral Music Association, the entity was tasked to project manage the logistica l preparations for 

this annual event. This involved the procurement of all goods and services for festival in line with 

the supply chain management of government. The finals of this provincial- wide festival were held 

at Orient Theatre in East London in 6- 7 October 2012. 

6. Sector Plans 

The development of sector plans for film, music and craft sector plans was one of the key 

performance indicators during the 2012/13 financial year. The film and music sector plans were 

finalised and presented to the department of Sport, Recreation, Arts and Culture senior 

management for review and approval at the end of the 2012/13 fi nancial year. The craft sector plan 

will be finalised during the first quarter of the 2013/14 financial year. These sector plans will be 

implemented in the 2013/14 financial year. 

Strategy to overcome areas of under- performance 

There has been no under-performance in the programme during the year under review. 

Changes to planned targets 

There have been no changes to performance indicators or targets during the year under review. 

Linking performance with budget 

Administration R3 262 000 R4 329 488 (Rl 067 488) 
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R3 409 000 R4113 067 

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure 

(R704 067) 
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Programme Expenditure 

Administration R3 262 000 

Actual 
Expenditure 

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure 

R4 329 488 (Rl 067 488) 

Actual 
Expenditure 

R3 409 000 R4 113 067 

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure 

(R704 067) 

The annua l esca lation in rental costs, goods and services, accounting fees, audit and employee 

costs have resulted in the programme over-spending on its budget. 
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Programme 2: Attainment of Excellence 

Purpose 

The purpose of the programme is to nurture and develop projects of excellence in the field of arts, 

craft, music, film, dance, language, publishing and other art forms. 

Strategic Objectives 

Increase in the number of arts and culture projects of excellence promoted . 

Increase in the number of cultural industries developed. 

Performance indicators and planned targets 

culture projects of 
excellence promoted artists and 

crafters 
supported for 
the National 
Arts Festival 

Increase in the 
number of cultural 
industries developed. 

4 4 
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exhibitions where 
uniquely EC arts and 
culture is exhibited. 

Number of 
manuscripts 
published. 

Numbers of artists 
and crafters 
supported for the 
National Arts Festival. 

Performance Indicator 

5 

1 x annual 
report on the 
number of 
artists and 
crafters 
supported for 
the National 
Arts Festival. 

Actual 
achievement 

2011/12 

Consolidated Craft Hub 4 

Quarterly Report. 

3 

31 

6 3 

30 1 

23 

Comment on 
deviation 

The entity took 
advantage of local, 
regional and 
national exhibition 
opportunities in 
order to benefit 
crafters. 

Provincial writers, 
poets 
overwhelmed the 
entity with 
requests to print 
copies of books, 
literary magazines 
in order to 
showcase these at 
the National Arts 
Festival. 

The funds 
allocated for the 
National Arts 
Festival were 
depleted. 
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Achievements in narrative form 

1. National Arts Festival Project Funding 

A total of thirty (30) productions were granted funding in order to enable them to take part in the 

2012 version of the annual National Arts Festival in Grahamstown, Eastern Cape. The bulk of this 

allocation benefitted performing arts practitioners and crafters. The budget consumed for this was 

an amount of RSSO 173. 

2. ECPACC- NAF- PE Opera House Partnership Programme 

One of the major highlights of the 2012/13 financial year was the ground-breaking signing and 

launch of an artist performance enhancement programme for the Eastern Cape. Launched at the 

Port Elizabeth Opera House on 20 March 2013 this historic agreement will for the first time enable 

six (6) Opera House productions showcasing their acts in the "main" programme of the National Arts 

Festival. Seven (7) other home-grown Eastern Cape productions will be accorded the exposure 

through their participation in the "fringe "programme of this world acclaimed festival. Fourteen (14) 

budding performing arts practitioners recruitment from all the districts of the province will be 

beneficiaries of an intensive pre-festival capacitation and mentorship programme. Renowned 

creative consultants with an intimate knowledge and experience of the performing arts industry will 

be recruited to coach and transfer their skills with these groups and individuals. It is hoped that this 

will help showcase talent, hone skills, sharpen marketing and audience development ability of the 

artists. The ECPACC Council anticipates that this project will result in the transfer of these acquired 

skills to our communities. The above massive programme has been made possible through the 

financial support provided by the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council (ECPACC). 

3. MTN Foundation Nkonkobe District Project 

Another breakthrough achieved during the year under review was the awarding of a three hundred 

thousand rands (R300 000) tender by the MTN Foundation to the Amathole Craft Hub, a unit of the 

entity. The target group in this project are ten (10) crafters in the Nkonkobe district. Ten young 

Lovedale FET College Campus crafters have been recruited and are being exposed to product 

development training, business skills training, coaching and mentorship for the duration of the 

project. The project commenced during the third quarter and will be finalised during the 2013/14 

financial year. 

4. CSIR/DTI/Eastern Cape Arts and Craft Hub Fashion Design Incubator Programme 

The Council for Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR), Department ofTrade and Industry (DTI) and 

the Eastern Cape Arts and Craft Hub (ECACH) have partnered with a view to the establishment of a 

Fashion Design Incubator and Apparel Programme in Mthatha. The CSIR/DTI has not given funding 

directly to the entity. They have instead invested an amount of R1.3 million for the delivery, 

installation of thirty two (32) fashion design machines, maintenance of machines, training of 

instructors. The recruitment of the first intake of trainees has begun . 
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The target of this group are the Walter Sisulu University fashion design unemployed graduates and 

local OR Tambo district fashion design aspirants. The programme will be official ly launched in June 

2013. 

Strategy to overcome areas of under- performance 

There has been no under-performance in the programme during the year under review. 

Changes to planned targets 

There have been no changes to performance indicators or targets during the year under review. 

Linking performance with budget 

Attainment of R3 025 000 R3 417 783 

Excellence 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Programme Expenditure 

Programme 
Name 

Actual 
Expenditure 

Attainment of R3 025 000 R3 417 783 

Excellence 

(R392 783) 

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure 
(R392 783) 

Actual 
Expenditure 

R3 297 188 R3 840 624 

R3 297 188 R3 840 624 

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure 

(R543 436) 

(R543 436) 

The entity has a responsibility to ensure that Eastern Cape Province productions are supported and 

showcased at the annual National Arts Festival in Grahamstown. High booking, production, 

accommodation, transport costs are putting a severe strain on the meagre budget of the entity. 

Escalating craft hub operational and employee costs have also contributed to the over-expenditure 

in the programme. 
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Programme 3: Support to Artists 

Purpose 

The main purpose of the programme is to identify and nurture community arts and culture 

individuals and groups in the various districts of the province. 

Strategic Objective 

Increase in the number of community arts and culture individuals and or groups granted fund ing. 

number of 
community 
arts and 
culture 
individuals 
and or groups 
granted 
funding. 

report on 
district 
projects 
granted 
funding. 

Performance indicators and planned targets 

district report on 
projects district 
granted projects 
funding. granted 

funding. 

Number of 1 x annual 80 
students report on 
studying arts bursaries 
related awarded to 
courses at students. 
tertiary level. 

27 

26 

Three groups of artists 
were granted funding in 
order to do graphic 
designing and bar-coding 
for CDs produced by their 
peers. 

Three groups of artists 
were granted funding in 
order to do graphic 
designing and bar-coding 
for CDs produced by their 
peers. 

53 The implementation of a 
new bursary funding 
model resulted in the 
number of bursary 
recipients being reduced 
from 80 to 27. The 
annual budget allocation 
was used to grant the 27 
students for between 80-
100% of t heir total fees. 
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Achievements in narrative form 

1. Disbursement of project funding 

During the year under review the entity exceeded the target set for the year (200) and awarded two 

hundred and three projects (203). It is also worth mentioning that two projects that are co-ordinated 

by persons with disabilities also benefitted from government funding. These are the Soliphucula 

Disabled Leather and Sewing project (Cacadu district) was granted (R10 000) and the Zimisele Hadini 

Disabled Pottery project (OR Tambo) was granted R16 797. 

In addition to these groups nine artists who were funded by the entity to record at the Eastern Cape 

Audio Visual Centre were afforded another opportunity through funding that enabled them to have 

300 Compact Disks (CO 's) produced, provided with plastic wrappings and sleeve printing done at 

Compact Disk Technologies (CDT) in Gauteng. This investment by the entity is part of the drive of 

ensuring that the CO's are well packaged. Two groups of creative under-privileged artists were 

contracted to do graphic designing and bar-coding on the CO's. This would ensure that the final 

product would be a marketable one, ready to sell on the shelves of music distribution outlets. 

2. Craft material, beads, sewing machines and music instruments hand-over ceremonies 

One of the highlights ofthe ECPACC calendar of events is undoubtedly the official hand-over of craft 

material, beads, sewing machines and a wide variety of music instruments to projects by the entity. 

The total value of the above products was R830 379. In ceremonies presided over by the Honourable 

MEC, Mrs X. Tom and the Chairperson of the Portfolio Committee, Mrs Mtitshana beneficiaries in 

the Amathole(35), Chris Hani (19), OR Tambo (12), Alfred Nzo (7), Joe Gqabi (9) districts and Nelson 

Mandela Metropolitan Municipal ity (1) received these commodities. These service delivery tools 

were provided in order to enable the beneficiaries to practise and participate in arts and cu lture 

practises productively and meaningfully. 

3. Implementation of new bursary funding model 

During the 2012/13 financial year the entity awarded bursaries to a total of twenty seven (27) higher 

education students. In awarding the bursaries the entity implemented a new bursary funding model 

that was recommended by the impact assessment study report it had commissioned. The successful 

applicants were granted funding for between eighty and one hundred percent (80% -100%) oftheir 

fees. Three of the beneficiaries were Walter Sisulu University fashion design students who awarded 

full bursaries for the 2013 financial year. The three were winners of a fashion design show hosted 

through a partnership between the Walter Sisulu University, Buffalo City Metropolitan Municipality, 

Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council, Department of Sport, Recreation, Arts and Culture, 

Da Gama Textiles and the Eastern Cape Development Corporation. 

Strategy to overcome areas of under- performance 

There have been no areas of under-performance in the programme during the year under review. 

27 

EASTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL ARTS & CULTURE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2013 



Changes to planned targets 

The targeted number of bursary recipients for the year under review was eighty (80). During the 

year the entity introduced a new funding model whereby a reduced number of students were 

granted bursaries (27) for amounts that covered between 80-100% of their total fees. This had the 

effect of drastically reducing the targeted number of recipients (80 to 27) for the year under review. 

The positive spin-off is that the bursary disbursed will cover the bulk of their fees thus increasing 

the chances of the student advancing further and or graduating. 

Linking performance with budget 

Support to R3 929 750 R3 611 276 R318 474 

artists 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Programme Expenditure 

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure 

Support to R3 929 750 R3 611 276 R318 474 

artists 
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R4 267 312 R4 267 419 

R4 267 312 

Actual 
Expenditure 
R4 267 419 

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure 

(R107) 

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure 

(R107) 
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Programme 4: Film Sector Development 

Purpose 

The main aim of the programme is to implement integrated film development strategies and plans 

in order to maximize the economic benefits of the film industry for the Eastern Cape Province. 

Strategic Objective 

Increase in the number of developmental programmes and or workshops to promote the growth 

of the film sector. 

Strategic objective 

Strategic Objective 

Increase in the number 
of developmental 
programmes and or 
workshops to promote 
the growth of the film 
sector. 

Programme 4: FILM SECTOR DEVELOPMENT 

Actual 
Achievement 

2011/12 

Planned 
Target 

2012/13 

Actual 
Achievement 

2012/13 

4 

Performance indicators and planned targets 

or development 
programmes 
coordinated by the film 
office. 
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Deviation 
from 

planned 
target 

Comment on 
deviation 
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Achievements in narrative form 

1. ECPACC- NFVF Partnership Agreement 

A memorandum of understanding was signed between the Eastern Cape Provincia l Arts and Culture 

Council (ECPACC) and the National Film and Video Foundation (NFVF) during the year under review. 

The two parties agreed to cooperate on achieving the following identified objectives, namely: The 

formation of an effective partnership in tra ining and skills development opportunities, audience 

development, marketing of international and human resources, local and indigenous productions in 

the Eastern Cape, protection of intellectual property, marketing Eastern Cape film locations, 

participation in film expos and festivals, development, expansion, improvement and strengthening 

of the Provincial Film and Television industry and the development of appropriate provincial 

policies, strategies and structures to support the industry. The partnership undertook to work 

towards the attainment of equitable film funding for the Eastern Cape, the establishment of 

partnerships for co-production with international industry role-p layers and seek effective response 

to the challenges faced by the local industry and practitioners. 

2. Establishment of the Eastern Cape Film Commission 

The establishment of the Eastern Cape Film Commission is one of the key highlights of the financia l 

year. During the year under review the entity contracted a service provider to develop a film 

commission business plan for this purpose. The aim is to use the film commission as a special 

purpose vehicle for the marketing of the Eastern Cape as a f ilm destination of choice for national 

and international film production houses. The Film Commission will commence its operations in the 

new financial year. 

3. Film Commissioning Briefs and Funding Guidelines workshops 

In an effort to expose Eastern Cape film practitioners to fund ing opportunities, the film office 

convened two film commissioning briefs and funding guidelines workshops during the year under 

review. Film funding institutions and general funding bodies were invited to make presentations on 

funding opportunities available. The National Film and Video Foundation (NFVF), South African 

Broadcasting Corporation (SABC), National Lotteries Distribution Foundation were some of the 

organisations that took part in these workshops. 

Strategy to overcome areas of under- performance 

An operational plan that covers the operations of the film office and the Film Commission has 

been developed for the 2013/14 financial year. This will address the under-spending in the 

programme during the year under review. 

Changes to planned targets 

There have no in-year changes to indicators or targets in this programme during the year under 

review. 
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Linking performance with budget 

Fi lm Sector 
Development 

R750 000 R639 936 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Programme Expenditure 

Programme 
Name 

Film Sector 
Development 

R750 000 R639 936 

RllO 064 R750 000 R716 211 

RllO 064 R750 000 R716 211 

R33 789 

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure 

R33 789 

The Film Office manager commenced duties towards the end the first quarter of the financial year, 

hence the under-spending in the programme. The establishment of the Film Commission in the 

new financial year wi ll result in the programme util ising its full complement of the budget. 
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3. Part C: GOVERNANCE 

3.1 Introduction 

The King Report on corporate governance places an obligation on both private and public 

organisations to act with integrity, honesty and transparency. The philosophy of the code consists 

of the three key elements of leadership, sustainability and good corporate citizenship. It views good 

governance as essentially being effective, ethical leadership. King bel ieves that leaders should direct 

the organisation to achieve sustainable economic, social and environmental performance. 

During the year under review the Council carried out its judicious duties with integrity, care and 

ethical leadership. It carried out its mandate of promoting the aims and objectives of the Council 

with great commitment. 

3.2 Portfolio Committee 

The entity has, during the course of the financial year made presentations to the Portfolio 

Committee for Sport, Recreation, Arts and Culture at the Eastern Cape Legislature in Bhisho. 

The entity has presented the following, presentation on the Annual Report for the 2011/12 financial 

year and a presentation of its budget allocation for the 2012/13 financial year. 

The key issues raised by the Portfolio Committee were the delays in the finalization of the ECPACC 

Act Review, concern about the high rental fees the entity paid to t he Eastern Cape Development 

Corporation (ECDC) in respect of the Amathole Craft Hub and the Eastern Cape Arts and Craft Hub. 

The Committee called on the Department of Sport, Recreation, Art s and Cu lture (DSRAC) and the 

entity to negotiate with the ECDC for a remission of the rental payments. 

The Portfolio Committee also voiced its concern as to the location of the two craft hubs. The 

department and the entity indicated that they are in discussions with both the Buffalo City 

Metropolitan Municipality and the Department of Public Works in order to secure accessible 

premises for the hubs. The Portfolio Committee commended the entity for manner it was 

discharging of its mandate in terms of the project and bursary disbursements but asked it to do 

more to improve the plight of the arts community. 

The Committee has on these occasions asked the Department to improve its allocation to the entity 

as this will accrue to the craft hubs that are doing sterling work in exposing the products of crafters 

to the public. The entity also voiced its concern that the reduction of its budget allocation would 

compromise service delivery. The continued interim nature of the ECPACC Council is another issue 

that came up during these meetings. 
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3.3 Executive Authority 

The entity has a responsibility to submit quarterly performance reports to the executive authority 

at the end of each quarter. These reports reflect on the performance of the entity against the 

indicators and targets set in the annual performance plan for the year under review. During the year 

under review management submitted these reports as follows: 

I 

1) 1'1 Quarter Performance Report 

2} Annual Report for the 2011/12 financial 
year 

3) 2013/14 Budget 

4) 2"d Quarter Performance Report 

5} 3'd Quarter Performance Report 

6) 2013/14 Annual Performance Plan 

7) 41h Quarter Performance Report 

8) Impact Assessment Report 

9} Council Report to the MEC on its terms 
of engagement 

10) Film Commission Business Plan 

11) Film, music and craft sector plans 

3.4 The Accounting Authority 

Roles and responsibilities 

Date of submission 

13 July 2012 

31 August 2012 

28 September 2012 

15 October 2012 

10 January 2013 

10 January 2013 

12 April 2013 

11 March 2013 

11 March 2013 

11 March 2013 

28 March 2013 

Issues raised by the 
executive authority 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

The Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council is the accounting authority for the entity. In 

terms of the PFMA Act 1 of 1999 (as amended) the fiduciary duties of the accounting authority are 

as follows : exercise the duty of utmost care to ensure reasonable protection of the assets and 

records of the public entity; act with fidelity, honesty, integrity and in the best interest oft he public 

entity in managing the financial affairs of the public entity; on request disclose to the executive 

authority responsible for that public entity or the legislature to which that public entity is 
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accountable, all material facts, including those reasonable discoverable, which in any way may 

influence the decisions or actions of the executive authority or that of the legislature; and seek, 

within the sphere of influence of that accounting authority to prevent any prejudice to the financial 

interests of the state. 

Board Charter 

The Council does not have a charter setting out its responsibilities. The Council subscribes t o the 

aims, objectives and powers of Council as set out in the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Council Act 

No. 6 of 2000 (EC). The council will take steps in the 2013/14 financial year to adopt t he charter as 

recommended by the King Code. 

Composition of the Council 

The Council is composed of four (4) council members. The members are 

Dr S.M. Matoti (Chairperson) 

Mr V. Pokwana (Deputy Chairperson) 

Mrs J. Buckland (Member) 

MrS. Lisa (Member) 

The council members were appointed by the Honourable MEC responsible for Sport, Recreation, 

Arts and Culture in the Eastern Cape Province, Mrs X. Tom. 

Attendance of Council meetings 

I 
I 

Name 

Dr S.M. Matoti 

Mr V. Pokwana 

Mrs J. Buckland 

Mr 5. Lisa 

Designation Date appointed 

Chairperson 1 July 2012 

Deputy 1 July 2012 
Chairperson 

Member 1 July 2012 

Member 1 July 2012 
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Area of expertise 

Administration 

Craft and Film 

Performing Arts 

Music 

Board 
directorships 

None 

Pokwana 
Publishing 

Hexagon 
Media 

None 

Founder of 
Committed 
Artists 

Udaba Music 

No meetings 
attended 

5 

3 

2 

3 
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Remuneration of Council members 

Name Remuneration (R'OOO) Travel & Disbursements (R'OOO) Total (R'OOO) 

1) Dr S.M . Matoti 15 770 15 819 31589 

2) Mr V. Pokwana 15 550 4 786 20 336 

3) Mrs J. Buckland 4060 2 755 6815 

4) MrS. Lisa 17 525 1800 19 325 

S) Total 52 905 25160 78065 

3.5 Risk Management 

The accounting authority of the entity has in line with section 51 of the PFMA and Treasury 

Regulations adopted a Risk Management Strategy. This is evidence of the high level commitment to 

managing risks that may affect the provision of quality service delivery. The development of the Risk 

Management Strategy is also aimed at ensuri ng that the entity is not exposed to risks that could 

negatively affect our systems and operations. The Audit Committee is the co-d river of the risk 

management strategy with management. It evaluates the adequacy, efficiency and effectiveness of 

the risk management processes. The Internal Audit also the conducting of a review of risk 

management processes for the entity as one of its fundamenta l roles. 

The adoption of the risk management implementation meant that it is cascaded throughout the 

organisation so that all staff is aware and sensitised of impending risks. The Chief Executive Officer 

has ultimate responsibility for risk management; the Audit Committee is responsible for ensuring 

that the entity's risks are properly managed; management at all levels is responsible for ensuring 

compliance with the prescribed procedures set out. 

3.6 Internal Audit Function 

Activities and key objectives 

The entity appoints an external service provider to perform internal audit functions for a three year 

period. On expiry of the term the entity make a call for applications/nominations for a new service 

provider. The key activities, in terms of the relevant sections of the Treasury Regulation 2001, of the 

internal audit function are the following: 

• In consultation with the audit committee, prepare a ro lling-year strategic internal aud it plan 

based on its assessment of key areas of risk for the public entity, having regard to its current 

operations, the operations proposed in it corporate or strategic plan and its risk management 

strategy; 

• Prepare a plan for the first year of the rolling plan which incorporates the scope of each audit in 

the annual internal audit plan; 
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• Provide the audit committee with the scope detailing its performance against the plan, to allow 

for effective monitoring and intervention when necessary; 

• Report directly to the accounting authority and shall report at al l audit committee meetings; 

• Co-ordinate with other internal and external providers of assurance to ensure proper coverage 

and to minimise duplication of effort; 

• Assist the accounting authority in maintaining effective controls by evaluating those controls to 

determine their effectiveness and efficiency, and by developing recommendations for 

enhancement or improvement. The controls subject to evaluation should encompass the 

following: 

(a) the information systems environment; 

(b) the reliability and integrity of financial and operational information; 

(c) the effective review of the entity's risk management processes and provision of assurance to 

that effect to the entity. 

Summary of work done 

During the year under review the internal audit, in terms of its operational plan for year ending 31 

March 2013, undertook the following: review and update of the risk register through an annual risk 

assessment, review and update of the internal aud it and audit committee charters and performed the 

following audits: 

1. Review of the performance 151 and 2nd quarterly reports; 

2. Information Systems Governance Report; 

3. Asset Management; and 

4. Follow-up on Supply Chain Management. 

3.7 Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee was the only sub-committee of the entity during the year under review. 

Name Qualifications 

Loren Smith (Chairperson) CA (SA) 

Justin Emslie CA (SA) 

Vuyo Tshangana B Proc 

Roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee 

Date appointed 

1 September 2011 

1 September 2011 

1 July 2012 

No. of meetings 
attended 

7 

7 

3 

The roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are contained in the Audit Commit tee Charter. 

They read as follows: 

• Evaluation of management procedures with regard to internal controls; 

• Evaluation of the Internal Audit Plan; 
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• Review and confirmation of the independence of the external auditors by obtaining 

statements from the auditors on relationships between the and the entity, including non

audit services and discussing the relationships with the auditors; 

• Review of the rolling three-year strategic internal audit plan of the internal audit function; 

• Review and approve the annual internal audit plan for the first year of the rolling three-year 

strategic audit plan; 

• Review the plans indicating the proposed scope of each audit in the annual audit plan; 

• Review quarterly reports submitted by the Internal Aud it Function detailing its performance 

against the annual audit plan that will include the scope and depth of internal audit coverage; 

• Review the annual f inancial statements to ensure that they fairly represent the financial 

position of the entity; 

• Considers all significant matters arising out of all types of audits performed by the external 

auditors and determine in consultation with the Accounting Officer or his/ /her delegate 

whether or not additional actions are necessary in order to facilitate the finalisation of the 

annual financial statements; 

• Give consideration to all significant matters arising out of other external audits; 

• Review and evaluate management comments on reports issued by the Internal Audit Function 

and management letters issued by the external auditors; 

• Assist management in evaluating the adequacy and effectiveness of risk management 

processes of the entity; 

• Review the entity's fraud prevention framework and related strategies, in order to direct 

internal audit effort and priority , and assist the Account ing Officer or his/ her delegate in 

determining the skills required to improve controls and to manage fraud related risks; . 

• Review the effectiveness of the systems of monitoring compliance with laws and regulations 

and the results of management's investigations and follow-ups; 

• Review with management the entity's philosophy with respect to business ethics and 

corporate governance; 

• Take into account International Standards on Auditing, International Standards for 

Professional Practice of Internal Auditors and Generally Recognised Accounting Practises in 

its operations and functioning and 

• Undertake such other reviews as the Audit Committee deems necessary in order to fulfil its 

responsibilities or as may be requested by ECPACC; 

• May refer any matter of concern to the Accounting Authority or its delegate for further 

evaluation . 

3.8 Compliance with laws and regulations 

Management continually keeps abreast of compliance and regulatory framework by having 

personnel attend workshops organised by the Eastern Cape Provincial Treasury and Planning. 

Management also visits the National Treasury website to keep itself informed of new laws and 

regulations. 
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3.9 Fraud and Corruption 

The Public Finance Management Act of 1999 (as amended) through Treasury Regulations 3.2.1 

requires that each entity should have a Fraud Prevention Plan. The plan incorporates principles 

contained in the Public Sector Anti-Corruption Strategy endorsed by cabinet in 2002. 

1. The entity's fraud prevention plan takes into account the high risk areas as reflected in the 

entity 's risk assessment. It the drive to fight fraud and corruption the entity will continuously 

make changes to promote ethical conduct . The mechanisms to report fraud and corruption can 

be done anonymously or through government's fraud and anti -corruption hotline 0800701701 

or any other means. It can be reported as follows : 

a. Allegation referred the Internal Audit who will refer matter to either the Audit 

Committee or the Chief Executive Officer; 

b. The Audit Committee/Chief Executive Officer record the allegation in a manual and 

electronic register; 

c. Investigation file is opened; 

d. Investigation file is assigned to an investigator; 

e. Investigator studies file and prepares investigation plan; 

f. Investigation continues; 

g. If corroborating evidence against the perpetrator is found? 

h. Investigation report is forwarded to the Chief Executive Officer; 

i. He/she forwards it to the Labour Relations of the Department for a disciplinary 

hearing; 

j. Forward and open a criminal case with the South African Police Service (SAPS) for 

criminal prosecution; 

k. Case is closed 

i. (Internal) dismissal/acquittal 

ii. (External) guilty verdict/prison sentence 

I. Audit Committee updates filing, manual and electronic register. 

m. If no corroborating evidence is not found; 

n. The Audit Committee updates filing, manual and electronic register; 

o. Case investigation file is closed. 

2. Protection of whistleblowers 

a. An employee who suspects or reports suspected fraud and corruption or any such 

activity that he/she has witnessed may remain anonymous should he/she so desire. 

b. No person may suffer any penalty or retribution for good faith reporting of any 

suspected or actual incident of fraud and corruption. 

3.10 Minimising Conflict of Interest 

The entity does not have a Supply Chain Management Unit. This is due to budgetary limitations 
facing the entity. The responsibility for procuring goods and services is done by the Enquiries Clerk 
at head office. At the craft hubs this duty is performed by the Administrative Support person. In 
order to minimise conflict of interest the entity requires of these officials to sign declaration of 
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interest forms where their involvement with service providers can be certified . In addition officia ls 
who carry out procurement duties sign the code of conduct form where they commit to conducting 
themselves in an honest and transparent manner at all times. For an official who transgresses the 
entity's disciplinary processes will be applied. 

3.11 Code of Conduct 

The entity has a code of conduct that is applicable to its employees. This code of conduct regulates 
the manner in which its employees should conduct themselves. It states that all ECPACC staff 
members shall abide by a code of confidentiality regarding the activities of the ECPACC. It requires 
that all staff members shall undertake to be unbiased, fair, objective and impartial in exercising their 
functions on behalf of the Council; to commit themselves to promoting the interests of the Eastern 
Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council and arts and culture in the Eastern Cape in all areas; to 
take full responsibility for their work and conduct; to provide the council with all information of 
engagements or other developments which may be relevant to the work of the Eastern Cape 
Provincial Arts and Culture Council or lead to a potential confl ict of interests. 

It concludes that the ECPACC shall be entitled to take disciplinary action against any staff members 
who act against the interests of the ECPACC, the intentions of the Act, or the code of conduct. The 
disciplinary action may, at the discretion of the Full Counci l, take the form of a demand for 
reimbursement of funds or written letter of warning or a request to the Cha irman and Member of 
the Executive Committee (M.E.C.) to suspend the staff member concerned. 

3.12 Health, Safety and Environmental issues 

During the year under review, the entity did not incur any health, safety and environmental issues 
that may adversely impact on the wellbeing of the employees, general public and the environment 
under which the entity operates. 

3.13 Social Responsibility 

During the year under review, the entity made a donation of R10 000 towards the exhumation, 
repatriation and burial of the late Vukile Jobo. This donation is considered to be an act of grace and 
is in accordance with Section 22.1 of the Treasury Regulations 2001, read in conjunction with Section 
76(1) (j) of the Public Finance Management Act (Act 1 of 1999). 
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3.14 Audit Committee Report 

We are pleased to present our report for the financial year ended 31 March 2013. 

Audit Committee Members and Attendance: 

The audit committee consists of the members listed hereunder and should meet seven times per 
annum as per its approved terms of reference. During the current year seven meetings were held . 

L Smith (Chairperson) 

J Emslie 

V Tshangana 

Audit Committee Responsibility 

7 of 7 

7 of7 

3 of 7 

We report that we have adopted appropriate formal terms of reference in our charter in line with 

the requirements of Section 38(1)(a) of the Public Finance Management Act, No. 1 of 1999 and 

Treasury Regulation 3.1. We further report that we conducted our affairs in compliance with this 

charter. 

The effectiveness of internal control 

The system of internal control applied by the entity over financial and risk management is effective, 

efficient and transparent. 

In line with the PFMA and the King Ill Report on Corporate Governance requirements, Internal Audit 

provides the Audit Committee and management with assurance that the internal controls are 

appropriate and effective. This is achieved by means of the risk management process, as well as the 

identification of corrective actions and suggested enhancements to the controls and processes. 

From the various reports of the Internal Auditors, the Audit Report on the Annual Financial 

Statements and the management report of the Auditor-General South Africa, it was noted that no 

matters were reported that indicate any material deficiencies in the system of internal control or 

any deviations therefrom. 

Whilst there was no material deficiencies in internal control identified, we would like to highlight 

the control weaknesses in supply chain management as a result of the lack of staff due to the 

budget constraints and this in turn lead to irregular expenditure in the current year. We can report 

that the system of internal control over financial reporting for the period under review was efficient 

and effective. 
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Evaluation of Financial Statements 

We have: 

• Reviewed and discussed the annual financia l statements which have been recommended to the 

Accounting Authority to be submitted to the Auditor General for audit purposes at 31 May 2013. 

• Reviewed the Auditor-General South Africa's management report and management's response 

thereto; 

• Reviewed changes in accounting policies and practices; 

• Reviewed the entity's compliance with legal and regulatory provisions; 

• Reviewed the performance information to be approved by the Accounting Authority; 

• Reviewed significant adjustments resulting from the audit. 

Evaluation of annual performance information 

The audit committee was not presented with the performance information prior to submission to 

the Auditor General for the year ended 31 March 2013. The committee therefore was unable to 

review this information and provide advice and input into the document. The Aud it Committee has 

recommended that management prepare a timeline for the next year's submission which includes 

sufficient time for both internal audit and the Audit Committee to review the information prior to 

submission to the Auditor General. 

Internal audit 

The Internal audit function was outsourced to a service provider effective from 1 September 2010. 

The risk assessment performed and an internal audit plan prepared. The internal auditors have met 

their plan for the year as adjusted as necessary with the approval of the audit committee. We are 

satisfied that the internal audit function is operating effectively. The risk action plan has been 

implemented by Management during the year. 

Resources of the Entity 

The Committee is concerned over the limited budget which may impact on the going concern of this 

entity. 

Furthermore during 2013 year end, Provincial Treasury has required that any surplus in the bank is 

transferred to the Treasury in terms of the Public Finance Management Act. This will impact the 

Entity negatively in terms of cash flow resources and delivery of their mandate. 
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Auditor-General South Africa 

We concur with and accept the Auditor-General South Africa's report on the annual financial 

statements, and are of the opinion that the audited annual financial statements should be accepted 

and read together with the report of the Auditor-General of South Africa. 

Loren Smith (CA) SA 

Chairperson of the Audit Committee 

31July 2013 
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4. PART D: HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 

4.llntroduction 

During the year under review the entity had a staff complement of twenty one (21) employees. 

There was one appointment made in the year, that of the Film Office Manager who commenced 

duties on 17 May 2012. Management aspired to reduce the vacancy rate to below 20% in the 

2012/13 financial year but could not accomplish that goal due to budgetary constraints . 

The entity is using the performance management framework that has been adopted from the 

Department from the Department of Public Services and Administration. It will begin to embrace an 

employee wellness programme that is benchmarked from sister entities and public sector as well. 

The entity did not have a human resources plan this financial year. The crafting of a strategic plan 

will pave the way for the development of a human resource plan informed and aligned by the new 

strategic vision of the organisation in the new financial year. 

4.2 Human Resources Oversight Statistics 

Personnel Cost for the entity 

All units of the entity 

Personnel cost by salary band 

Level 

Lower skilled (levels 1-2) 

Skilled (levels 3-5) 

Highly skilled (levels 6-8) 

Highly skilled supervision 

(levels 9-12) 

Performance Rewards 

R15 504173 

Personnel 
expenditure 

R526 467 

R172 297 

R658 893 

R3138 867 

Personnel 
expenditure as a 
%of total 
expenditure 

R4 496 524 29% 

%of total 
expenditure to total 
personnel 

12% 

4% 

15% 

69% 

No. of 
employees 

7 

2 

5 

7 

No of Average 
employees personnel 

21 

cost per 
employee 
(p/a) 
R214120 

Average personnel 
cost per employee 
(p/a) 

R75 210 

R86149 

R131779 

R448 410 

No performance rewards were awarded to employees during the year under review. 
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Training costs 

No training of employees occurred during year under review. 

Employment and vacancies 

Location 

East London Office 

Amathole Craft Hub 

Eastern Cape Arts & 

Craft Hub 

Eastern Cape Film 

Office 

Chris Hani Craft 

Hub 

Total 

2011/12 No. 
of employees 

7 

3 

5 

1 

5 

21 

2012/13 
approved posts 

12 

5 

5 

1 

5 

28 

Employment and vacancies by salary bands 

Salary band 

Lower skilled 
(levels 1-2) 

Skilled (levels 3-5) 

Highly skilled 
(levels 6-8) 

Highly skilled 
supervision 
(levels 9-12) 

Total 

2011/12 No. of 
employees 

7 

2 

5 

7 

21 

2012/13 
approved 

posts 
8 

7 

5 

8 

28 

50 

2012/13 No of 
employees 

7 

4 

4 

1 

5 

21 

2012/13 No of 
employees 

7 

2 

5 

7 

21 

2012/13 
vacancies 

5 

1 

1 

0 

0 

7 

2012/13 
vacancies 

1 

5 

0 

1 

7 

.. 
42% 

25% 

• 0 

14% 

72% 

0% 

14% 

100% 
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Employment changes 

Salary band 

Lower skilled 
(levels 1-2) 

Skilled (levels 3-5) 

Highly skilled 
(levels 6-8) 

Highly skilled 
supervision (levels 
9-12) 

Total 

Employment at 
beginning of period 

7 

2 

5 

6 

20 

Reasons for staff leaving 

Appointments 

0 

0 

0 

1 

1 

Terminations 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Employment at the end 
of the period 

7 

2 

5 

7 

21 

No staff resigned or their services were terminated during the year under review. 

labour Relations: Misconduct and disciplinary action 

No disciplinary actions were taken against employees during the year under review. 

Equity Target and Employment Equity Status 

Levels MALE 

African Coloured Indian White 

Current Target Current Target Current Target Current Target 

Lower 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 
skilled 
(levels 1-2) 
Skilled 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(levels 3-5) 
Highly 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
skilled 
(levels 6-8) 
Highly 1 3 0 0 1 0 

..,,--
0 0 

skilled 
supervision 
(levels 9-12) 

-!"--
TOTAL 10 12 0 0 1 1 0 0 
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Vacancies could not be filled due to budgetary constraints the entity is faced with. 

levels FEMAlE 

African Coloured Indian White 

Current Target Current Target Current Target Current Target 

3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2 4 0 0 0 0 0 

3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 

5 5 0 0 0 0 0 

supervision 
(levels 9-12) 
TOTAl 13 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Vacancies could not be filled due to budgetary constraints the entity is faced with. 

Disabled staff 

There were no persons with disabilities employed by the entity during the year under review. 
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5. PART E: Financial Information 

5.1 Statement of Responsibility 

The annual financial statements are the responsibil ity of the Accounting Authority. Although the 

Eastern Cape Provincial Arts & Culture Council is primarily responsible for the financial affairs of the 

Council, they are supported by the Council's external auditors. 

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the Council's 

annual financial statements. The financial statements have been examined by the Council's external 

auditors and their report is presented on pages 44 to 47. 

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the effective Standards of 

Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and 

directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board . 

The Accounting Authority has reviewed the Council's budgets and cash flow forecasts for the year 

ended 31 March 2013. On the basis of this review, and in the light of the current financial position, 

the Accounting Authority has every reason to believe that the Council will be a going concern in the 

year ahead and have continued to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the annual financial 

statements. 

The Accounting Authority sets standards to enable management to meet the above responsibilities 

by implementing systems of internal control and risk management that are designed to provide 

reasonable, but not absolute assurance against material misstatements and losses. The entity 

maintains internal financial controls to provide assurance regarding : 

(a) The safeguarding of assets against unauthorised use or disposition, and 

(b) The maintenance of proper accounting records and the reliability of financial information used 

within the entity or for publication. 

The controls contain self-monitoring mechanisms, and actions are taken to correct deficiencies as 

they are identified. Even an effective system of internal control, no matter how well designed, has 

inherent limitations, including the possibility of circumvention or the overriding of controls . An 

effective system of internal controls, therefore, aims to provide reasonable assurance with respect 

to the reliability of financia l information and, in particular, financial statement presentation. 

Furthermore, because of changes in conditions, the effectiveness of internal financial control may 

vary over time. 

The Accounting Authority has reviewed the entity's systems of internal control and risk management 

for the period from 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013. The Accounting Authority is of the opinion that 

the entity's system of internal control and risk management were effective for the period under 

review. 

In the opinion of the Accounting Authority, based on the information available to date, the annual 

financial statements fairly present the financial position of the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts & Culture 
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Council as at 31 March 2013 and its financial performance and cash flow information for the year 

then ended and the Code of Corporate Practices and Conduct has been adhered to. 

The annual financial statements set out on pages 48 to 81, which have been prepared on the going 

concern basis, were approved by the Accounting Authority in terms of section 51(1)(f) of the Public 

Finance Management Act 1999, (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA) on 31 May 2013 and were signed on its 

behalf by: 

Chief Executive Officer 

TR Mehlala 

31 July 2013 
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5.2 Report of the Chief Executive Officer 

General financial review of the public entity 

The Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council (ECPACC) is a Schedule 3C public entity of the 

Department of Sport, Recreation, Arts and Culture. The entity has a responsibility to promote the 

development of arts, culture and language practises in the Eastern Cape Province. The entity was 

allocated R13 948 million for the 2012/13 financial year representing an increase of 0.1 per cent 

increase from prior year. 

Spending trends of the public entity 

The biggest allocation of project funding awarded by the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture 

Council (ECPACC) goes to district projects . An average of two hundred (200) projects beneficiaries 

from across the province is granted assistance worth an average R4 million per annum. Other key 

projects are the provincial film office that receives an allocation of R1 million a year. The three craft 

hubs based in Mthatha, Dimbaza and Queenstown a sum of R3.3 million with the sixteen art centres 

and two campsites granted Rl.2million. Eastern Cape productions that partake at the annual 

National Arts Festival (NAF) in Grahamstown and students pursuing arts, culture and film studies at 

various institutions of higher learning are other beneficiaries of funding disbursed by the entity each 

year. 

Capacity constraints and challenges facing the public entity 

The capacity of the public entity to deliver fully on its wide mandate is constrained by the inadequacy 

of both human and financial resources . Limited budget renders the entity ineffective in filling vacant 

posts that are critical to the delivery of its services to communities. The potential to acquire more 

goods and services is also compromised by the shortfalls in budget. The inability to maintain an 

effective monitoring and evaluation system of funded projects and bursary applicants is another 

challenge facing the entity. 

Discontinued activities/activities to be discontinued 

No discontinued activities occurred during the year under review. 

New or proposed activities 

The entity is focussed on operating the current craft hubs on business lines. When the review of the 

entity 's founding legislation is finalised the introduction of a mark-up or the charging of a 

commission for craft products sold by the craft hubs on behalf of crafters will be vigorously debated 

by the entity and its stakeholders. In order to generate revenues the charging of interests on credit 

sales is also be contemplated by the entity. The introduction of a standard rate for the hire of our 

facilities for meetings, workshops, conferences for external clients in another revenue generating 

option to be explored by the entity going-forward . 
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Requests for roll-over of funds 

The entity has during the year under review submitted to Provincial Treasury and Planning for the 

approval of the 2012/13 roll -over of unspent funds as at 31 March 2013. The total amount of roll 

over requested from Provincial Treasury and Planning is R776 343. 

Supply Chain Management 

Significant risk is generally associated with non-compliance with Supply Chain Management policies 

and regulations, as non-compliance may result in irregular expenditure. The ECPACC is committed 

to ensuring that procurement within the entity is better coordinated, however, due to budgetary 

limitations the entity does not have the funds to contract a dedicated Supply Chain Management 

Officer to ensure the SCM policy is adhered to when goods and services are procured . Management 

has enlisted the support of the executive authority and Provincial Treasury and Planning in securing 

the services of a "seconded" official to perform supply cha in management duties at the entity. 

Management, in the meantime, will ensure that officials who are part of Supply Chain Management 

Unit are properly trained and deployed in accordance with the requirements of the Framework for 

Minimum Training and Deployment issued by National Treasury. The rotation of staff that performs 

the SCM function has been considered as well. 

Audit report matters in the previous year and how address those 

The development of an Audit Response Action Plan that details all the aud it report matters is the 

best way of addressing these matters. This spreadsheet with reasonable timeframes, allotted 

responsible persons, progress summary columns should be maintained by management. 

Management must report progress against these at all scheduled audit committee and council 

meetings to ensure that progress is monitored properly. Supporting documents should be furnished 

as proof of the work completed . 

Future plans to address financial challenges 

The declining funding from the provincial enveloped clearly demonstrates that the best way forward 

is to seek alternative sources of funding . Perhaps, the preparation of a strong business case and use 

it to lobby for funding directly from the Provincial Treasury and Planning is another route that the 

entity should explore. The entity also needs to pursue aggressively partnership initiatives it has 

already kick-started . These are the approaches it has made to both the National Arts Council (NAC) 

and the National Lotteries Distribution Trust (NLDT). The entity also needs to strengthen its ties with 

provincial partners like the Small Enterprise Development Agency (SEDA), Eastern Cape 

Development Corporation (ECDC), local municipalities and metros. The strategy to pool resources 

with like-minded agencies is a good way of ensuring that the delivery of services to communities is 

not compromised but maintained. 
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Events after the reporting date 

Management has an obligation to ensure that events after the reporting date are maintained and 

properly managed. Delivery on performance indicators and targets set for the ensuing financial year 

should be at the heart of the efforts of all managers and staff. Prudent use of the scarce financial 

resources whilst rendering services is a must. 

Economic viability 

The economic viability of any going concern depends largely on the manner in which manages its 

resources. Budgeting and spending that ensures that one spends only on commitments planned for. 

Ensuring that cash liquidity is assured at all times, The maintenance of proper controls, keeping of 

proper financial records, preparation of financial statements when due, having measures in place to 

curb misappropriation and abuse of resources, proper systems to prevent fraud and corruption are 

but some of the measures necessary to ensuring the economic viability of a business concern like 

the ECPACC. 
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5.3 Report of the External Auditor 

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE EASTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL 
LEGISLATURE ON THE EASTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL ARTS AND CULTURE COUNCIL 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Introduction 
1. I have audited the financial statements of the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture 

Council set out on pages 64 to l OZ which comprise the statement of financial position as at 
31 March 2013, the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets 
and the cash flow statement for the year then ended , and the notes, comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Accounting authority's responsibility for the financial statements 
2. The accounting authority is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 

financial statements In accordance with South African Standards of Generally Recognised 
Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requ irements of the Public Finance 
Management Act of South Africa, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA), and for such internal 
control as the accounting authority determines is necessary to enable the preparation of 
financial statements that are free from material m isstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor-General's responsibility 
3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I 

conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa , 2004 (Act No. 25 
of 2004) (PAA) , the general notice issued in terms thereof and International Standards on 
Auditing . Those standards require that I comply with eth ical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers Internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fa ir presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

5. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my audit opinion. 

Opinion 
6. In my opinion , the financial statements present fairly , in all material respects, the financial 

position of the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council as at 31 March 2013, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with SA 
Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the PFMA. 

Emphasis of matters 
7. I draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 
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Restatement of corresponding figures 

8. As disclosed in note 18 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for the 2011-12 
financial year have been restated as a result of errors discovered during the 2012-13 financial 
year in the financial statements of the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council at, 
and for the year ended, 31 March 2012. 

Material impairment 

9. As disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements, a total impairment of receivables of 
R324 317 is recognised, of which R136 684 was raised in the current year 
(2012: R50 145). 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

1 0. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, I report the 
following findings relevant to performance against predetermined objectives, compliance with 
laws and regulations and internal control, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion. 

Predetermined objectives 

11 . I performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the 
information in the annual performance information report as set out on pages ... to ... of the 
annual performance information report. 

12. The reported performance against predetermined objectives was evaluated against the overall 
criteria of usefulness and reliability . 

13. The usefulness of information In the annual performance information report relates to whether 
it is presented in accordance with the National reasury's annual reporting principles and 
whether the reported performance is consistent with the planned objectives. The usefulness of 
information further relates to whether indicators and targets are measurable (i.e. well defined, 
verifiable, specific, measurable and time bound) and relevant as required by the National 
Treasury Framework for managing programme performance information (FMPPI). 

The reliability of the information in respect of the selected programmes is assessed to 
determine whether it adequately reflects the facts (i.e. whether it is valid, accurate and 
complete). 

14. The material findings are as follows: 

Reliability of Information 

Reported performance not complete 

15. The National Treasury FMPPI requires that institutions should have appropriate systems to 
collect, collate, verify and store performance information to ensure complete reporting of actual 
achievements against planned objectives, indicators and targets. Significant targets with 
respect to Programme 3: Support to artist were not completely recorded . This was due to 
lack of monitoring of the completeness of source documentation in support of actual 
achievements. 
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Additional matters 

16. I draw attention to the matters below. My conclusion is not modified in respect of these 
matters: 

Achievement of planned targets 
17. Of the total number of 19 targets planned for the year, four were not achieved during the year 

under review. This represents 21% of total planned targets that were not achieved during the 
year under review. 

18. This was mainly due to the fact that indicators and targets were not suitably monitored 
throughout the year. 

Material adjustments to the annual performance information report 
19. Material misstatements in the annual performance information report relating to manuscrip1s 

published were identified during the audit, all of which were adjusted by management. 

Compliance with laws and regulations 

20. I performed procedures to obtain evidence that the entity had complied with applicable laws 
and regulations regarding financial matters, financial management and other related matters. 
My findings on material non~compliance with specific matters in key applicable laws and 
regulations, as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA, are as follows: 

Strategic planning and performance management 

21 . The entity did not submit its strategic plan for the 2012-13 financial year to the Executive 
Authority (Department of Sports Recreation Arts and Culture) , as required by section 30.1.2 of 
the Treasury Regulations. 

22. The accounting authority did not ensure that the public entity had and maintained an effective, 
efficient and transparent system of internal control over performance management, which 
described and represented the entity's processes of performance planning, monitoring , 
measurement, review and reporting as conducted , organised and managed in accordance with 
section 51(1)(a)(i) of the PFMA. 

Budgets 
23. The accounting authority did not submit quarterly reports on actual and projected revenue and 

expenditure to the accounting officer of the Department of Sports Recreation Arts and Culture 
(DSRAC) as required by Treasury Regulation (TR) 26.1.1. 

Procurement and contract management 
24. Certain goods and services with a transaction value of between R 10 000 and R500 000 

were procured without obtaining written price quotations from at least three different 
prospective suppliers as per the requirements of Treasury Regulation 16A6.1.23. 

25. Certain awards were made to bidders who had not submltte.d a declaration on whether they 
are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state, which is 
prescribed in order to comply with Treasury Regulation 16A8.3. 

Expenditure management 

26. The accounting authority did not take effective steps to prevent irregular expenditure, as 
required by section 51 (1)(b)(ii) of the PFMA. 

27. Effective and appropriate disciplinary steps were not taken against officials who incurred 
and/or permitted irregular expenditure, as required by section 51(1)(e)(iii) of the PFMA. 
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Revenue management 

28. The accounting authority did not take effective and appropriate steps to collect all money due, 
as required by section 51(1)(b)(i) of the PFMA and Treasury Regulation 31 .1.2(a) and 
31 .1.2(e) . 

Internal control 

29. I considered Internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, performance 
report and compliance with laws and regulations. The matters reported below under the 
fundamentals of internal control are limited to the significant deficiencies that resulted in the 
findings on the annual performance information report and the findings on compliance with 
laws and regulations included In this report. 

Leadership 

30. The public entity did not adequately address the findings raised in my report of the previous 
year. Documented and approved internal policies and procedures have still not been 
developed to address the collection, recording, processing, monitoring and reporting of 
predetermined objectives to ensure valid , accurate and complete reporting on performance 
against predetermined objectives. 

31 . The public entity did not have a dedicated supply chain management (SCM) manager or SCM 
unit to monitor compliance with the SCM regulations because of budget constraints, which 
resulted in the identification and disclosure of irregular expenditure in the financial statements. 

Financial and performance management 
32. The public entity did not implement adequate controls over the reporting on predetermined 

objectives, resulting in the annual performance information report containing material 
misstatements and information that was not reliable. The public entity's processes are not 
adequate to facilitate rel iable reporting on predetermined objectives, as evidenced by the lack 
of reconcil iation of project registers to reported performance. 

33. Management did not properly review and monitor the entity's compliance with laws and 
regulations. 

Governance 
33. Risks identified by management were not all adequately addressed by appropriate internal 

controls of the entity, specifically control deficiencies pertaining to performance information a;t compliance with laws and regulations 

~/U f_ - Ga-1K" 

East London 

31 July2013 

AUDITOR G "' f' A Al 

SOUTH Af R IC A 
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5.4 Annual Financial Statements 

Statement of Financial Position 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

ASSETS 

Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 

Intangible assets 

Current assets 

Inventory 

Trade and other receivables - Exchange transactions 

Trade and other receivables - Non-exchange transactions 

Cash and cash equivalents 

2 

3 

4 

5 

5 

6 

486,215 

5,943 

492,158 

292,677 

71,066 

38,963 

778,381 

1,181,087 

642,637 

22,366 

665,003 

234,864 

213,556 

38,963 

4,197,482 

4,684,865 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,673,245 5,349,868 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities 

Unspent conditional grant 

Administered funds 

Trade and other payables - Exchange transactions 

7 

8 

9/18 

464,554 

668,353 

2,046,001 

2,231,457 

TOTALLIABILITIES 1,132,907 4,277,458 

NET ASSETS 

Reserves 

Accumulated surplus 540,338 1,072,410 

TOTAL NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 1,673,245 5,349,868 
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Statement of Financial Performance 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

REVENUE 

Revenue from exchange transactions 

Revenue from non-exchange transactions 

Other income 

10 

7 

10 

610,773 

13,952,960 

653,759 

138,929 

14,156,472 

49,400 

TOTAL REVENUE 15,217,492 14,344,801 

EXPENSES 

Cost of sales 11/18 632,601 164,497 

Auditors' remuneration 14 570,545 589,878 

Employee benefits 4,496,524 4,277,480 

Project expenses 4,105,507 5,700,979 

Other operating expenses 18 5,698,996 4,962,139 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 15,504,173 15,694,973 

DEFICIT FROM OPERATIONS 12 (286,681) (1,350,172) 

Finance income 13 101,749 133,351 

DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR (184,932) (1,216,821) 
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

Accumulated Total Net 

Surplus Assets 

Balance at 1 April 2011 2,289,231 2,289,231 

Deficit for the year (1,034,196) (1,034,196) 

Balance at 31 March 2012 as previously reported 1,255,035 1,255,035 

Prior period adjustment 18 (182,625) (182,625) 

Balance at 31 March 2012 as restated 1,072,410 1,072,410 

Deficit for the year 
Surrender of surplus funds to Provincial 
Revenue Fund 7 

(184,932) (184,932) 

(347,140) (347,140) 

Balance at 31 March 2013 540,338 540,338 
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Cash Flow Statement 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Cash receipts from customers and grants received 

Cash paid to suppliers and employees 

Finance income 13 

15,359,982 

(18,856,536) 

101,749 

14,130,312 

(13,472,914) 

133,351 

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating activities 15 {3,394,805} 790,749 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

Purchase of intangible assets 

2 

3 

(18,096) 

(6,200) 

(19,010) 

Net cash outflow from investing activities (24,296) {19,010) 

Net (decrease)/increase in Cash and cash equivalents {3,419,101) 771,739 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 4,197,482 3,425,743 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 6 778,381 4,197,482 
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Accounting Policies 

1. Basis of Preparation 

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the effective Standards of 

Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and 

directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board. 

Presentation currency 

The annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional 

currency of the entity. Unless stated otherwise, all figures have been rounded off to the nearest 

Rand. 

Going concern assumption 

These annual financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the entity will 

continue to operate as a going concern for at least the next 12 months. 

Comparative information 

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is amended, prior 

period comparative amounts are restated. The nature and reason for the reclassification is 

disclosed. Where accounting errors have been identified in the current year, the correction is made 

retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly. 

Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made 

retrospectively as far as is practical, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly. 

1.1. Significant judgments 

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect the amounts represented in the annual financial statements and related 

disclosures. Use of available information and the application of judgment are inherent in the 

formation of estimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates which may be 

material to the annual financial statements. Significant judgments include: 

1.1.1. Trade Receivables 

The entity assesses its trade receivables for impairment at each reporting date. In determining 

whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the Statement of Financial Performance, the 

entity makes judgments as to whether there is observable data indicating a measurable decrease in 

the estimated future cash flows from a financial asset. 

The impairment for receivables is calculated on a portfolio basis, based on historical loss ratios, 

adjusted for national and industry-specific economic conditions and other indicators present at the 

reporting date that correlate with defaults on the portfolio. 
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1.1.2. Fair value estimation 

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade receivables and payables are assumed to 

approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is 

estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that 

is available to the entity for similar financial instruments. 

1.1.3. Impairment testing 

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units and individual assets have been determined 

based on the higher of value-in-use calculations and fair values. These calculations require the use 

of estimates and assumptions. 

The entity reviews and tests the carrying value of assets when events or changes in circumstances 

suggest that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If there are indications that impairment 

may have occurred, estimates are prepared of expected future cash flows for each group of assets. 

1.1.4. Provisions 

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information 

available. Provisions are measured at management's best estimate of the expenditure required to 

settle the obligation at the reporting date, and are discounted to present value where the effect is 

material. 

1.1.5. Useful lives and residual values 

The entity re-assesses the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment on an 

annual basis. In re-assessing the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment 

management considers the condition and use of the individual assets, to determine the remaining 

period over which the asset can and will be used . 

1.2. Statements and interpretations effective in 2012/13 

The following standards and amendments to standards and interpretations, with their estimated 

effect on the annual financial statements, have been effective from 1 April 2012: 

1.2.1. GRAP 21: Impairment of non-cash generating assets 

ASB Issue date : March 2009 

Effective date: 1 April 2012 

New standard of GRAP serves to prescribe the procedures that an entity applies to determine 

whether a non-cash-generating asset is impaired and to ensure that impairment losses are 

recognised . The Standard also specifies when an entity would reverse an impairment loss and 

prescribes disclosures. The impact of implementing this standard is immaterial in the context of this 

entity's operations. 
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1.2.2. GRAP 23: Revenue from non-exchange transactions 

ASB Issue date: February 2008 

Effective date: 1 April 2012 

New standard of GRAP prescribes requirements for the financial reporting of revenue arising from 

non-exchange transactions, other than non-exchange transactions that give rise to an entity 

combination . 

The Standard deals with issues that need to be considered in recognising and measuring revenue 

from non-exchange transactions, including the identification of contributions from owners. 

1.2.3. GRAP 24: Presentation of budget information in financial statements 

ASB Issue date: November 2007 

Effective date: 1 April 2012 

New standard of GRAP requires a comparison of budget amounts and the actual amounts arising 

from execution of the budget to be included in the annual financial statements of entities that are 

required to, or elect to, make publicly available their approved budget(s) and for which they are, 

therefore, held publicly accountable. 

1.2.4. GRAP 103: Heritage assets 

ASB Issue date: July 2008 

Effective date: 1 April 2012 

New standard of GRAP prescribes the accounting treatment for heritage assets and related 

disclosure requirements. The impact of implementing this standard is immaterial in the context of 

this entity's operations, as the entity does not own any heritage assets. 

1.2.5. GRAP 104: Financial instruments 

ASB Issue date: October 2009 

Effective date: 1 April 2012 

New standard of GRAP establishes the principle for recognising, measuring, presenting and 

disclosing financial instruments. The impact of implementing this standard is expected to be 

immaterial as the entity has adopted the principles of the standard. 
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1.3. Standards not yet effective and potential impact 

1.3.1. GRAP 18: Segment Reporting 

ASB Issue date : March 2005 

Effective date: To be determined by the Minister 

The standard of GRAP establishes principles for reporting financial information by segments. The 

impact of implementing this standard is expected to be immaterial in the context of this entity's 

operations. 

1.3.2. GRAP 25: Employee benefits 

ASB Issue date : November 2009 

Effective date: 1 April 2013 

The standard of GRAP deals with the requirements around accounting and disclosure of employee 

benefits including short term, long term and post retirement employee benefits. The impact of 

implementing this standard is expected to be immaterial in the context of this entity's operations. 

1.3.3. GRAP 105: Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Common Control 

ASB Issue date: November 2010 

Effective date: To be determined by the Minister 

The standard of GRAP that will replace I FRS 3 and that deals specifically with the transfer of functions 

between entities under common control (i.e. related entities). The standard will prescribe the 

standard practices to be followed where one entity receives the function(s) and related assets and 

liabilities of another entity. The standard takes cognizance that the transfer of functions often occurs 

without any consideration for the assets and liabilities and prescribes the recognition and 

measurement thereof. The impact of implementing this standard is expected to be immaterial in 

the context of this entity's operations. 

1.3.4. GRAP 106: Transfer of Functions between Entities Not Under Common Control 

ASB Issue date: November 2010 

Effective date: To be determined by the Minister 

The standard of GRAP that will replace I FRS 3 and that deals specifically with the transfer of functions 

between entities that is not under common control (i.e. unrelated entities). The standard will 

prescribe the standard practices to be followed where one entity receives the function(s) and 

related assets and liabilities of another entity. The standard takes cognizance that the transfer of 

functions often occurs without any consideration for the assets and liabilities and prescribes the 

recognition and measurement thereof. The impact of implementing this standard is expected to be 

immaterial in the context of this entity's operations. 
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1.3.5. GRAP 107 - Mergers 

ASB Issue date : November 2010 

Effective date: To be determined by the Minister 

The standard of GRAP that will replace IFRS 3 and that deals specifically with the combination of 

entities within the public sector. The standard will prescribe the standard practices to be followed 

where entities combine through acquisition of one entity by another. The impact of implementing 

this standard is expected to be immaterial in the context of this entity's operations. 

1.3.6. GRAP 20- Related Party Disclosure 

ASB Issue date: June 2011 

Effective date: To be determined by the Minister 

The standards of GRAP that will replace IPSAS 20 and that deals specifically with a person or an 

entity with the ability to control or jointly control the other party, or exercise significant influence 

over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common control, or joint control. 

The impact of implementing this standard is expected to be immaterial as the entity has adopted 

the principles of the standard. 

1.4. Revenue recognition 

Revenue comprises the cost of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods in the 

ordinary course of the Council's activities. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration 

received or receivable net of estimated returns, rebates and discounts. 

Revenue is recognised as follows: 

1.4.1. Revenue from exchange transactions 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all of the following conditions have been 

satisfied: 

(a) the entity has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the 

goods; 

(b) the entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated 

with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold; 

(c) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 

(d) it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction 

will flow to the entity; and 

(e) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably. 

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, 

revenue associated with the transaction is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of 
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the transaction at the reporting date. The outcome of a transaction can be estimated reliably when 

all of the following conditions are satisfied : 

(a) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 

(b) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity; 

(c) the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date can be measured reliably; and 

(d) the costs incurred for the transaction and t he costs to complete the transaction can be 

measured reliably. 

When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated 

reliably, revenue shall be recognised only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are 

recoverable . Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the entity 

directly in return for services rendered /goods sold, the value of which approximates the 

consideration received or receivable . 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents 

the amounts receivable for goods and services provided in the normal course of business, net of 

trade discounts and volume rebates. 

1.4.2. Revenue from non-exchange transactions 

Revenue received from conditional grants is recognised as revenue to the extent that there are no 

further conditions attached to the grant that give rise to an obligation to repay. To the extent that 

the criteria, conditions or obligations have not been met a liability is recognised . 

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure is based 

on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Public Finance Management Act (Act No.1 

of 1999) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from the responsible councilors or officials is 

virtually certain . 

Government grants 

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that: 

(a) The Council will comply with the conditions attaching to them; and 

(b) The grants will be received. 

Government grants are recognised as income over the periods necessary to match them with the 

related costs that they are intended to compensate . 

A government grant that becomes receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already 

incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the entity with no future related 

costs is recognised as income of the period in which it becomes receivable. 

Government grants relating to assets, including non-monetary grants at fair value, are presented in 

the statement of financial position recording the grant as an unspent conditional liability or by 

reducing the carrying amount of the asset equal to grant received. 
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Grants related to income are presented as a credit in the statement of financial performance 

(separately). 

Repayment of a grant related to income is applied first against any un-amortised deferred credit set 

up in respect of the grant. To the extent that the repayment exceeds any such deferred credit, or 

where no deferred credit exists, the repayment is recognised immediately as an expense. 

Repayment of a grant related to an asset is recorded by increasing the carrying amount of the asset 

or reducing the unspent conditional grant balance by the amount repayable . The cumulative 

additional depreciation that would have been recognised to date as an expense in the absence of 

the grant is recognised immediately as an expense. 

1.5. Property, plant and equipment 

1.5.1. Recognition 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when : 

(a) it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Council; 

and 

(b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

1.5.2. Initial recognition 

The Council adopted the cost model for all classes of property, plant and equipment. 

Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. 

1.5.3. Subsequent measurement 

Property, plant and equipment, is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and any impairment 

losses. 

Any subsequent expenditure to any asset that increases the value of the asset is seen as an 

improvement and will be capitalised during the year in which such expenditure is 

incurred. Replacement costs or repairs that does not increase the value of any asset, will be 

expensed in the year such expenditure is incurred. 

1.5.4. Depreciation 

When components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are 

accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment and are 

depreciated according to their different useful lives. 

The depreciation charge for each year is recognised in surplus and deficit unless it is included in the 

carrying amount of another asset. 
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Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the lower of the term of the lease period or 

the life expectancy of the asset. 

Depreciation is calculated on cost less residual value, using the straight line method, over the 

estimated useful lives of the assets. The annual depreciation rates are based on the following 

estimated useful lives: 

Computer equipment 33% 

Office furniture and fittings 10% 

Plant and equipment 10% 

Motor vehicles 20% 

Office equipment 20% 

The residual value and the useful life of each asset are reviewed annually. 

1.5.5. Impairment 

The Council assesses at each statement of financial position date whether there is any indication 

that an asset may be impaired . If any such indication exists, the entity estimates the recoverable 

amount of the asset. 

If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the recoverable 

amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is determined . 

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs 

to sell and its value in use. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the 

asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. That reduction is an impairment loss. 

An impairment loss of assets carried at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisation is 

recognised immediately in surplus or deficit. Any impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a 

revaluation decrease. 

An impairment loss is recognised for cash-generating units if the recoverable amount of the unit is 

less than the carrying amount of the units. 

A reversal of an impairment loss of assets carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or 

amortisation is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit. Any reversal of an impairment loss of a 

revalued asset is treated as a revaluation increase. 

1.5.6. Derecognition 

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be derecognised: 

(a) on disposal, or 

(b) when no future economic benefits or service potential is expected from its use or disposal. 
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1.5.7. Gains or losses 

The gains and losses arising from the derecognition of property, plant and equipment (difference 

between carrying amount less any revaluation surpluses and net disposal proceeds) are included in 

surplus or deficit. 

1.6. Intangible assets 

1.6.1. Definition 

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. 

1.6.2. Initial recognition 

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Council are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation 

and impairment losses. 

1.6.3. Subsequent recognition 

Subsequent expenditure on capitalised intangible assets is capitalised only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is 

expensed as incurred . 

1.6.4. Amortisation 

Amortisation of intangible assets is recognised in the statement of financial performance on a 

straight line basis over the assets' estimated useful lives as follows: 

I Computer software I so% 

1.6.5. Derecognition 

The carrying amount of an item of intangible assets shall be derecognised : 

(a) on disposal, or 

(b) when no future economic benefits or service potential are expected from its use or disposal. 

1.6.6. Gains or losses 

The gains and losses arising from the de recognition of intangible assets (difference between carrying 

amount less any revaluation surpluses and net disposal proceeds) are included in surplus or deficit 
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1.7. Leases 

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Council assumes, substantially, all the benefit 

and risks of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the total 

value of the underlying lease payments and lease payments are allocated to the liability. 

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

The difference between the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are 

recognised as an operating lease asset or liability. This asset or liability is not discounted . 

Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the period in which they are incurred and are not 

included in the straight-line lease expense. 

1.8. Prepayments 

Insurance, subscription and service contract payments covering periods exceeding one month are 

allocated to the period of the contract. 

1.9. Inventory 

Inventory, which consists of arts and crafts designed from the use of ceramic, glass, beads, grass, 

pottery, wood and cloth, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Cost is determined based on the purchase price. 

1.10. Financial instruments 

The Council classifies financial assets and financial liabilities into the following categories : 

Financial assets: Loans and receivables 

Financial liabilities: At amortised cost 

1.10.1. Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial instruments are recognised initially when the entity becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the instruments. 

The entity classifies financial instruments, or their component parts, on initial recognition as a 

financial asset, a financial liability or an equity instrument in accordance with the substance of the 

contractual arrangement. 

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value. 
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For financial instruments which are not at fair value through surplus or deficit, transaction costs are 

included in the initial measurement of the instrument. 

Transaction costs on financial instruments at fair value through surplus or deficit are recognised in 

surplus or deficit. 

1.10.2. Subsequent measurement 

Financial instruments at fair value through surplus or deficit are subsequently measured at fair 

value, with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value being included in surplus or deficit for 

the period . 

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest 

method, less accumulated impairment losses. 

1.10.3. Impairment of financial assets 

At the end of each reporting period the entity assesses all financial assets, other than those at fair 

value through surplus or deficit, to determine whether there is objective evidence that a financial 

asset or group of financial assets has been impaired. 

Impairment losses are recognised in surplus or deficit. 

Impairment losses are reversed when an increase in the financial asset's recoverable amount can be 

related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to the 

restriction that the carrying amount of the financial asset at the date that the impairment is reversed 

shall not exceed what the carrying amount would have been had the impairment not been 

recognised . 

Reversals of impairment losses are recognised in surplus or deficit except for equity investments 

classified as available for sale. 

1.10.4. Gains and losses 

A gain or loss arising from a change in a financial asset or financial liability is recognised as follows: 

(a} A gain or loss on a financial asset or financial liability classified as at fair value through surplus 

or deficit is recognised in surplus or deficit, and 

(b) For financial assets and financial liabilities carried at amortised cost, a gain or loss is recognised 

in surplus or deficit when the financial asset or financial liability is derecognised or impaired, 

and through the amortisation process. 

1.10.5. Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities 

1.10.5.1 Financial assets 

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 

assets} is derecognised where: 
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(a) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; 

(b) the entity retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation 

to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; 

or 

(c) the entity has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either-

(i) has transferred substantially all t he risks and rewards of the asset, or 

(ii) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, 

but has transferred control of the asset. 

Where the entity has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has neither 

transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control 

of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent ofthe entity's continuing involvement in the asset. 

1.10.5.2 Financial liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled 

or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 

substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 

exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition 

of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in surplus or 

deficit. 

1.10.6. Trade and other receivables 

Accounts receivable are classified as "Loans and receivables" and are initially recognized at fair 

value. Subsequent measurement is at amortised value if material. An estimate is made for doubtful 

receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at year end. Bad debts are written off 

during the year in which they are identified . Amounts that are receivable within 12 months from 

the reporting date are classified as current. 

1.10.7. Trade and other payables 

Trade and other payables are classified as "Liabilities at amortised cost" and are initially recognized 

at the fair value of the present obligation of a past event. Subsequent measurement is at amortised 

value if material. 

Accruals are recognised at the date of receipt of goods or services. All accruals are recognised at 

financial year-end. 

1.10.8. Administered fund liability 

Administered funds comprise of funds received or held on behalf of third parties where ECPACC 

make payments on behalf of these third parties based on instructions from them. The 

unspent funds are classified as "Financial liabilities at amortised cost". Subsequent measurement is 

at amortised value, if material. 
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1.10.9. Cash and cash equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits and any short-term highly 

liquid investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an 

insignificant risk of changes in value. These are initially and subsequently recorded at fair value. 

1.10.10 Effective interest rate 

The entity uses the prime interest rate to discount future cash flows. 

Interest is recognised, in surplus or deficit, using the effective interest rate method . 

1.11. Provisions and contingencies 

Provisions are recognised when : 

(a) the Council has a present obligation as a result of a past event; 

(b) it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 

settle the obligation; and 

(c) a reliable estimate can be made of the obligation. 

The amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditure expected to be required to settle 

the obligation. 

Where some or all of the expenditure required in settling a provision is expected to be reimbursed 

by another party, the reimbursement shall be recognised when, and only when, it is virtually certain 

that reimbursement will be received if the entity settles the obligation. The reimbursement shall be 

treated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement shall not exceed the 

amount of the provision. 

Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. 

If an entity has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract shall be 

recognised and measured as a provision . 

A constructive obligation to restructure arises only when an entity has a detailed formal plan for the 

restructuring, identifying at least: 

(a) The business or part of a business concerned; 

(b) The principal locations affected; 

(c) The location, function, and appropriate number of employees who will be compensated for 

terminating their services; 

(d) The expenditure that will be undertaken; and 

(e) When the plan will be implemented. 
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1.12. Budget information 

The budget is prepared annually in accordance with the prov1s1ons of the Public Finance 

Management Act 1999 (No. 1 of 1999}, directives issued by the executive authority and best practice 

budgeting practice. 

Budget virements may only be performed within the levels specified by approved delegation of 

authority. Unbudgeted expenditure is subject to Council approval which will only be granted in 

extraordinary circumstances. 

Comparison of budget and actual amounts are presented in Note 20. Differences (variances) 

between the actual amounts and budget amounts are presented . 

The annual financial statements and budget are not presented on the same basis as the annual 

financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis and the budget on the modified cash basis of 

accounting. A reconciliation between the surplus and (deficit) for the period as per the Statements 

of Financial Performance and budgeted surplus/ (deficit) is included in Note 20. 

1.13. Unspent conditional grant 

1.13.1. Initial recognition 

Unspent conditional grants are reflected on the Statement of Financial Position as unspent 

conditional grant. They represent unspent government grants. The following conditions are set for 

the creation and utilisation of these payables: 

(a) The grants received are initially recognised at cost as unspent conditional grant. 

(b) Whenever an item of property, plant and equipment is funded from a grant, an amount equal 

to the purchase price is transferred from the unspent conditional grant account to the operating 

account on the Statement of Financial Performance as revenue. 

(c) Whenever operational expenditure is funded from a grant an amount equal to the expenditure 

is transferred from the unspent conditional grant account to the operating account on the 

Statement of Financial Performance as revenue to offset the expenditure which was expensed 

through the operating account. 

(d) The cash which backs the unspent portion is invested until utilised. 

(e) Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If the grant 

conditions indicate that interest is payable to donors then interest earned on unutilised 

conditional grants is allocated to the funds and is not recognised in the Statement of Financial 

Performance. 

(f) The unspent grant is classified as "Financial liabilities at amortised cost". 

1.13.2. Subsequent measurement 

Unspent conditional grants are subsequently measured at amortised cost if material. 
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1.13.3. De-recognition 

Unspent conditional grants are derecognised when the balance was expended per the conditions as 

set for a grant. 

1.14. Fruitless, wasteful and irregular expenditure 

1.14.1. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and would have been 

avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is accounted for 

as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and detailed further in the notes to the 

annual financial statements and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in 

the Statement of Financial Performance. 

1.14.2. Irregular expenditure 

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to Treasury Regulation 16A. Irregular 

expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and detailed 

further in the notes to the annual financial statements, and where recovered, it is subsequently 

accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance. 

1.15. Related parties 

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise 

significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions or if the related 

party entity and another entity are subject to common control. 

1.16. Contingent Liabilities 

A contingent liability is a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised 

because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation and the amount of obligation cannot be measured with sufficient 

reliability. 
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2. Property, plant and equipment 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Plant and equipment 

Opening net carrying amount at 1 April 2012 253,849 294,620 

Gross carrying amount 407,709 407,709 

Accumulated depreciation (153,860) (113,089) 

Depreciation charge (40,771) (40,771) 

Closing net carrying amount at 31 March 2013 213,078 253,849 

Gross carrying amount 407,709 407,709 

Accumulated depreciation (194,631) (153,860) 

Computer equipment 

Opening net carrying amount at 1 April 2012 32,849 77,828 

Gross carrying amount 286,193 283,653 

Accumulated depreciation (253,344) (205,825) 

Additions 10,950 8,540 

Disposals (1,420) (2,584) 

Gross carrying amount (11,460) (6,000) 

Accumulated depreciation 10,040 3,416 

Depreciation charge (41,663) (50,935) 

Closing net carrying amount at 31 March 2013 716 32,849 

Gross carrying amount 285,683 286,193 

Accumulated depreciation (284,967) (253,344) 

Office equipment 

Opening net carrying amount at 1 April 2012 78,175 114,424 

Gross carrying amount 263,657 260,697 

Accumulated depreciation (185,482) (146,273) 

Additions 2,734 2,960 

Depreciation charge (41,612) (39,209) 

Closing net carrying amount at 31 March 2013 39,297 78,175 

Gross carrying amount 266,391 263,657 

Accumulated depreciation (227,094) (185,482) 

Office furniture and fittings 

Opening net carrying amount at 1 April 2012 277,764 315,125 

Gross carrying amount 510,054 483,327 

Accumulated depreciation (232,290) (168,202) 

Additions 4,412 7,510 

Depreciation charge (49,052) (44,871) 

Closing net carrying amount at 31 March 2013 233,124 277,764 

Gross carrying amount 514,466 510,054 

Accumulated depreciation (281,342) (232,290) 
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Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Total Property, plant and equipment 

Opening net carrying amount at 1 April 2012 642,637 801,997 
-

Gross carrying amount 1,448,396 1,435,386 

Accumulated depreciation (805,759) (633,389) 

Additions 18,096 19,010 

Disposals (1,420) (2,584) 

Gross carrying amount (11,460) (6,000) 

Accumulated depreciation 10,040 3,416 

Depreciation charge (173,098) (175,786) 

Closing net carrying amount at 31 March 2013 486,215 642,637 -
Gross carrying amount 1,455,032 1,467,613 

Accumulated depreciation (968,817) (824,976) 

Pledged as security 

No property, plant and equipment have been pledged as security. 

The useful lives of certain fully depreciated assets were reassessed as these assets were still in use at the entity 

at 31 March 2013. The effect of these changes due to the reassessment on the actual and expected 

depreciation expense in the current and future years respectively is detailed as follows : 

Figures in Rand 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 

Impact on depreciation expense 

- Furniture and fittings 4,737 4,676 4,431 37 

- Office equipment 3,019 1,121 307 

- Computer equipment 20,016 22,453 2,368 

Total 27,772 28,250 7,106 37 

3. Intangible assets 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Computer software 

Opening net carrying amount at 1 April 2012 22,366 66,101 

Gross carrying amount 209,153 209,153 

Accumulated amortisation (186,787) (143,052) 

Additions 6,200 

Amortisation charge (22,623) (43,735) 

Closing net carrying amount at 31 March 2013 5,943 22,366 

Gross carrying amount 215,353 209,153 

Accumulated amortisation (209,410) (186,787) 
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Pledged as security 

No intangib le assets have been pledged as security. 

During 2012/13 year, the useful lives of certain fully depreciated intangible assets were reassessed 

as these assets were sti ll in use at the entity. Whilst the assets were in use, they were considered 

to be in poor working condition and therefore reliably estimate of its future usefu l life was not 

considered to be practica l. Management has however assessed the asset to be usable during the 

2013/ 14 year. 

Figures in Rands 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 

(Decrease)/lncrease in depreciation expense 

- Computer software (57) 8,074 

Total {57) 8,074 - -

4. Inventory 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Finished goods 292,677 234,864 

Total 292,677 234,864 

Inventory comprises of arts and craft products purchased by the EC Arts & Craft Hub, Amathole Craft 

Hub and Chris Hani Craft Hub. 

Pledged as security 

No inventory has been pledged as security. 

5. Trade and other receivables 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Exchange transactions - Current 

Trade receivab les - Exchange transactions 218,831 208,393 

Sundry receivables - Exchange transactions 133,490 133,489 

Revenue receivable - Exchange transactions 30,579 49,886 

Accrued rent receivable - Exchange transactions 12,483 9,421 

Less: Impairment recognised (324,317) (187,633) 

Total 71,066 213,556 

Non-exchange transactions - Current 

Deposits- Non-exchange transactions 38,963 38,963 

Total 38,963 38,963 
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Trade and other receivables pledged as security 

None of the terms and or conditions attached to the financial assets was re-negotiated during the 

period under review. 

Credit quality of trade and other receivables 

The entity's management considers all the above trade and other receivables, with the exception of 

departmental debts, to be of a good credit quality. A significant portion of trade receivables 

comprises of departmental debts which are long outstanding and are therefore impaired. 

Credit risk 

A significant concentration of credit risk rests with government organisations that are unable to 

settle their debt due to budget constraints. Management ensures that no credit is available to 

organisations without a valid order and a commitment to pay. Management believes that the 

allowance for impairment adequately addresses the credit risk involved . 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Trade receivables 

Departmental debts 

Other debts 

170,426 

48,405 

167,393 

41,000 

Total 218,831 208,393 

Trade receivables past due but not impaired 

The ageing of trade receivables are as follows : 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Not later than one month 

Later than one month and not later than three months 

Three months or more overdue 

Trade receivables impaired 

24,523 

3,480 

8,875 

6,280 

5,605 

At 31 March 2013 total trade and sundry receivables of R136 684 were impaired and provided for. 

At 31 March 2012 total trade and other receivables of R50 145 were impaired and provided for. 

Reconciliation of provision for impairment of trade receivables 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Opening balance 

Provision for impairment 

187,633 

136,684 

137,488 

50,145 

Closing balance 324,317 187,633 
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Trade receivables impaired comprises of arts and craft items sold on terms to various departments, 

municipalities and universities. Management has made attempts to recover the outstanding debt 

and was unsuccessful. Subsequently, sales on terms are only offered after creditworthy checks and 

upon receipt of an approved order. 

6. Cash and cash equivalents 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of: 

Cash at bank 

Cash on hand 

776,343 

2,038 

4,195,166 

2,316 

Total 778,381 4,197,482 

Security 

No cash and cash equiva lents (or portions thereof) were pledged as security for any financial liability. 

Credit quality of cash at bank (excluding cash on hand) 

Management considers that all ofthe above cash and cash equivalent categories are of good credit 

quality. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each class of 

cash and cash equivalent mentioned above. 

7. Unspent conditional grant 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Opening balance 220,472 

Add: Grants received during the year 11,760,560 13,936,000 

Capital 24,296 19,010 

Operational grants as previously reported 11,736,264 13,916,990 

Surrender of surplus funds to Provincial Revenue Fund 

- Transfer from administered funds 1,840,300 

- Retained Earnings 347,140 

Bursary refund received during the year 4,960 

Grants available for the year 13,952,960 14,156,472 
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Less: Conditions met transferred to SFP 13,952,960 14,156,472 

Cost of asset additions 24,296 19,010 

Operating expenditure in excess of grants received 
considered to be irrecoverable (1,248,064) (1,368,605) 

Bursary refund utilised during the year 4,960 

Operating expenditure plus inventory purchases 15,171,768 15,506,067 

Closing balance - -

The Eastern Cape Provincial Arts & Culture Council has received grant funding to the value of 

R11 760 560 from the Department of Sport, Recreation, Arts and Culture (DSRAC) for the year under 

review. 

During 2012/13 year, the surplus funds to be surrendered of R2 187 440 from 2011/12 year was 

devoted from the 2012/13 budget and as a result the entity received grant to the amount of 

R11 760 560. The devoted funds release of R2 187 440 to revenue accrued the grants available for 

the year to R13 948 000. 

In addition, the entity received a refund of R4 960 from an educational institution for a bursary 

awarded during 2011/12 year. The student did not comply with the bursary requirements resulting 

in the refund of R4 960 which increased the Revenue from non-exchange transactions to R13 952 

960. Funds received from DSRAC are spent in accordance with the terms and conditions detailed in 

the memorandum of agreement between DSRAC and the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts & Culture 

Council. 

8. Administered funds 

Reconciliation of administered funds - 2013 

0 
. Received Payments Cl . 

penmg . . osmg 
I 

durmg the dunng the 
8 1 Ba ance a ance 

year year 

National Lotteries Board 20,906 20,906 

Partnership Programme 68,723 68,723 

Department of Arts & Culture 1,956,372 (1,840,300) 116,072 

Subtotal 2,046,001 (1,840,300) 205,701 

South African Traditional Music Awards 3,800,000 (3,541,147) 258,853 

MTN Foundation 60,000 (60,000) 

Total 2,046,001 3,860,000 (5,441,447) 464,554 
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Reconciliation of administered funds - 2012 

0 
. Received Payments Cl . 

penmg . . osmg 
B I 

dunng the dunng the 
8 1 a ance a ance 

I 
year year 

National Lotteries Board 20,906 20,906 

Partnership Programme 68,723 68,723 

Department of Arts & Culture 899,312 1,840,300 (783,240) 1,956,372 

Subtotal 988,941 1,840,300 (783,240} 2,046,001 

Poverty Alleviation Funds 43,478 (43,478) 
Total 1,032,419 1,840,300 (826,718} 2,046,001 

Poverty Alleviation Funds 

This fund represents funds available for poverty relief projects which are administered on behalf of 

the Department of Sports, Recreation, Arts and Culture. 

Other funds 

Administered funds comprise of funds received/held on behalf ofthird parties where ECPACC make 

payments on behalf of these third parties based on instructions from them. 

9. Trade and other payables 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Accruals - Exchange transactions 473,426 1,989,788 

Sundry creditor - Exchange transactions 21,650 20,260 

Accrued rent payable - Exchange transactions 12,420 15,559 

Accrued employee benefit- Exchange transactions 159,297 154,550 

Income received in advance 1,560 51,300 
Total 668,353 2,231,457 

Liquidity risk 

The entity's risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments. The entity 

manages liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities. 

Stringent cash management procedures are in place. These include cash flow forecasting. 

The following table details the entity's remaining contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. 

The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on 

the earliest date on which the entity can be required to pay. The table includes both estimated 

interest and principal cash flows. 

89 

EASTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL ARTS & CULTURE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2013 
--·-· ... ~ ~-~- -~ __ ... ____ -------------- -



2 to 5 
At 31 March 2013 1-3 months > 3 months Over 5 years 

years 

Trade payables 

Other payables 

At 31 March 2012 

Trade payables 

Other payables 

473,426 

1560 

1,989,788 

51300 

193,367 

190,369 

The entity did not default on any of the accounts payable. 

10. Revenue 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Revenue from exchange transactions 

Sale of arts & craft 610,773 

Revenue is generated from the sale of arts & crafts products at the hubs. 

Other income 

Training and development funds 30,000 

Exhibition funds 

Insurance payout 7,009 

Bad debt recovered 2,045 

Sundry recoveries 5 

Administration fee 605,000 

Hire fee 9,700 

138,929 

20,000 

17,503 

9,502 

570 

1,825 

Total 653,759 49,400 

Administration fee of R605 000 was charged by Eastern Cape Provincial Arts and Culture Council 

for the administration of funds relating to the South African Traditional Music Awards which was 

held in East London during 2012/13 financial year. This event is not expected to be administered 

again by the entity. 
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11. Cost of sales 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Cost of goods sold 632,601 164,497 

12. Operating (deficit)/surplus 

Operating (deficit)/surplus for t he period is stated after accounting for the following: 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Rental in respect of operating lease 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 

Amortisation costs 

Employee benefits 

Project expenses 

Repairs and maintenance 

Travel and subsistence 

Courier and delivery charges 

13. Finance income 

476,634 

173,098 

22,623 

4,496,524 

4,105,507 

23,824 

205,428 

21,396 

466,297 

175,786 

43,735 

4,277,480 

5,700,979 

21,197 

205,690 

8,557 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Interest on 

- Cash and bank deposits 101,749 133,351 

14. Auditors' remuneration 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Statutory audit 570,545 589,878 

15. Reconciliation of net cash flows from operating activities 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Deficit for the year (184,932) (1,216,821) 

Adjustments for: 

Depreciation 173,098 175,786 

Amortisation costs 22,623 43,735 

Disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,420 2,584 

Movements in administered funds (1,581,447) 1,013,582 

Surrender of surp lus funds to Provincial Revenue Fund (347,140) 
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Changes in working capital 

Inventory 

Trade and other receivables- Exchange transactions 

Trade and other receivables - Non-exchange transactions 

Trade and other payables 

Unspent conditional grant 

(57,813) 

142,490 

(1,563,104) 

(30,615) 

13,498 

(7,515) 

1,016,987 

(220,472) 

Total {3,394,805) 790,749 

16. Operating lease arrangements 

Lessee- Office premises 

At the reporting date the entity had outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases, which 

falls due as follows : 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Up to 1 year 

1 to 5 years 

More than 5 years 

Lessee- Office equipment 

449,653 

174,861 

482,214 

633,981 

624,514 1,116,195 

At the reporting date the entity had outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating leases, which 

falls due as follows : 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Up to 1 year 

1 to 5 years 

More than 5 years 

32,585 

12,632 

45,217 

32,055 

24,041 

56,096 

Total 669,731 1,172,291 

No contingent rent is payable. 
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17. Councilor's emoluments 

The following emoluments were paid to the councilors for services rendered during the year: 

Non-executive - 2013 

Surname Initials Travel & Disbursements Sitting fee Total 

Matoti 5 15,819 15,770 31,589 

Pokwana v 4,786 15,550 20,336 

Lisa 5 1,800 17,525 19,325 

Buckland 2,755 4,060 6,815 

Total 25,160 52,905 78,065 

Non-executive - 2012 

Surname Initials Travel & Disbursements Sitting fee Total 

Ca lata p 2,581 6,370 8,951 

Ngonyama M 6,928 13,240 20,168 

Thorburn D 2,112 1,700 3,812 

Matoti 5 10,713 14,100 24,813 

Pokwana v 19,750 19,750 

Magida z 1,127 1,700 2,827 

Lisa 5 768 9,390 10,158 

Buckland 1,304 6,600 7,904 

Total 25,533 12,850 98,383 

18. Prior period adjustments 

Deficit as previously reported (1,034,196) 

Adjustment for prior period errors: 

Accruals not raised for 2011/12 expenditure (182,625) 

Total adjustment {182,625) 

Restated deficit {1,216,821) 
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Nature of the prior period error: 

Accrual treatment 

Adjustment of R182 625 relates to 2011/12 expenditure that was not raised as accruals at 31 March 2012. 

Previously 
Comparative financial information adjustment 

Reported 

Net Deficit as previously reported 

Adjustment for: 

Cost of sales 

Purchases 

Operating costs 

Accommodation 

Accounting fee 

Cleaning and teas 

Councilors remuneration 

ECPACC Projects 

Postage 

Printing & stationery 

Strategy development and fundraising costs 

Repairs & maintenance 

Security expenses 

Transport costs 

Auditor's remuneration - Internal 

(1,034,196) 

(5,055) 

(1,304) 

(3,408) 

(1,086) 

(9,250) 

(30,510) 

(280) 

(313) 

(900) 

(257) 

(24,624) 

(38,349) 

(67,289) 

Total Adjustments (182,625) 

Prior year deficit for period (1,216,821) 

The implication of the correction of the above mentioned errors on the Statement of Financial Position was 

the following: 

Trade and other payables- Exchange transactions 

Balance as previously reported 

- Adjustment due to 2011/12 expenditure not raised as accrual at 31 March 2012 

2,048,832 

182,625 

Restated balance 2,231,457 

The implication of the correction of the above mentioned errors on the Statement of Financial 
Performance was the following: 
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Other operating expenses 

Balance as previously reported 

- Adjustment due to 2011/12 expenditure not raised as accrual at 31 March 2012 

4,815,079 

147,060 

Restated balance 4,962,139 

Projects expenses 

Balance as previously reported 

- Adjustment due to 2011/12 expendit ure not raised as accrual at 31 March 2012 

5,670,469 

30,510 

Restated balance 5,700,979 

Purchases 

Balance as previously reported 

- Adjustment due to 2011/12 expenditure not raised as accrual at 31 March 2012 

190,057 

5,055 

Restated balance 195,112 

19. Senior management's emoluments 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Chief Executive Officer - TR Mehlala 

Basic salary 633,435 603,651 

13th cheque 53,963 50,433 

Housing allowance 10,800 9,600 

Medical aid allowance 12,168 12,168 

Pension allowance 82,347 76,588 

TOTAL 792,713 752,440 

Finance Manager - AF Raj 

Basic salary 460,983 439,309 

13th cheque 39,272 36,702 

Housing allowance 10,800 9,600 

Medical aid allowance 12,168 7,500 

Pension allowance 59,928 55,737 

TOTAL 583,151 548,848 

20. Reconciliation of budget surplus with the deficit in the statement of financial performance 

The entity's approved and final budget of R13 948 million was tabled in the Eastern Cape Provincial 

Legislature on 6 March 2012. The Eastern Cape has a total of twelve public entities listed in Schedule 

3 of the Public Finance Management Act 1 of 1999 (PFMA), as amended and are included in the 

approved budget. Details of the public entities are: 

Eastern Cape Socia Economic Consultative Council (ECSECC) 

Eastern Cape Rural Finance Corporation (ECRFC) 

AsgiSA (Pty) Ltd 
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Eastern Cape Appropriate Technology Unit (ECATU) 

Eastern Cape Parks and Tourism Agency (ECPTA) 

Eastern Cape Gambling and Betting Board (ECGBB) 

Eastern Cape Liquor Board (ECLB) 

Eastern Cape Provincial Arts & Culture Council (ECPACC) 

Eastern Cape Development Corporation (ECDC) 

East London Industrial Development Zone (ELIDZ) 

Coega Development Corporation (CDC) 

Mayibuye Transport Corporation (MTC) 

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and in accordance with the 

effective Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP) including any 

interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board . The budget 

information is presented on a cash basis. 

Expenditure on cash basis 

Cost Driver Budget Actual Variance 

Administration costs 3,487,000 4,011,694 (524,694) 

Disbursement of funds for cultural projects and groups 4,479,750 4,161,449 318,301 

Craft Industry support 2,475,000 3,075,038 (600,038) 

Support to Eastern Cape Film Office 750,000 747,621 2,379 

Art Centre operational support 1,200,000 962,233 237,767 

Sector plans and pol icies 112,500 45,098 67,402 

Research on Ukuthwala & Ulwaluko 75,000 75,000 

EC Ensemble & Dakawa Jazz Festival 300,000 293,541 6,459 

OR Tambo Coral Music Festival 675,000 886,022 (211,022) 

Homecoming Jazz Festival 393,750 451,092 (57,342) 

TOTAL 13,948,000 14,633,788 (685,788) 

The actual deficit detailed above was attained as follows : 

Fee charged for administering funds on behalf of third party 

Interest earned during the year 

Net budget surplus 

Explanation for material differences: 

605,000 

101,749 

20,961 

The annual budget for ECPACC as stipulated in the memorandum of agreement between the 

Department of Sports, Recreation, Arts & Culture (DSRAC) and ECPACC. This model requires ECPACC 

to allocate funds to the cost drivers but does not demonstrate a relationship between the budget 

and the actual activities that occur within ECPACC. The budget for ECPACC have for the past five 
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years not shown a constant trend which has further presented challenges for ECPACC to adequately 

plan and spend in terms of its mandate. 

The filing of vacant posts and inflationary escalation in expenses such as external audit fee, internal 

audit fee, salary costs, rent and other day to day running costs has resulted in the variances detailed 

above. The economic factors that impact such cost drivers were not considered when preparing the 

memorandum of agreement between DSRAC and ECPACC resulting in unfavourable variance. 

The reconciliation of the actual financial statements amount to budget is detailed as follows: 

Net deficit per the statement of financial performance 

· Adjusted for: 

Amortisation cost 

Depreciation and impairments 

Bad debts 

Interest received 

Interest paid 

Other income 

Rent accrual 

Property, plant and equipment purchases 

Intangible assets purchases 

Disposal of property, plant and equipment 

Operating expenditure in excess of grants received 

Additional administration costs 

Inter-entity advertisement costs 

Leave and 13th cheque employee cost accrual 

Other 

Net budgetsurplus 

(184,932) 

22,623 

173,098 

136,684 

(101,749) 

249 

(653,759) 

64 

(18,096) 

(6,200) 

1,420 

1,248,064 

(605,000) 

4,000 

4,747 

(252) 

20,961 

Funding for the entity have remained constant in the past three years however the operational 

needs of the craft hubs and head office have significantly increased resulting in the actual deficit. 

21. Related party 

Eastern Cape Development Corporation 

Funds disbursed to Eastern Cape Development Corporation for the rent of premises occupied by the Eastern 

Cape Arts & Craft Hub and Amathole Craft Hub. 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Eastern Cape Arts & Craft Hub 

Amathole Craft Hub 
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Lukhanji Municipality 

The Eastern Cape Provincial Arts & Culture Council has a lease agreement with Lukhanji Municipality 

whereby the entity has the full use of a building occupied by Chris Hani Craft Hub with no obligation 

to pay rentals. As the entity does not pay any rentals for the use of the building, no lease 

commitment has been disclosed in the annual financial statements. 

Sale transactions with Departments 

The Eastern Cape Provincial Arts & Culture Council hubs sold arts and crafts artefacts to various 

departments during the 2012/13 year. These sale transactions were concluded within normal 

operating procedures and on terms that were no more or no less favorable than the terms it would 

use to transact with any other entity or person . 

21.1. Compensation of councilors and key management personnel 

The compensation of councilors and key management personnel are set out in Notes 17 and 19 to 

the annual financial statements. 

21.2. Related party relationship 

During the year the entities detailed below were under the control of councilors and key 

management personnel : 

Surname 

Matoti 

Pokwana 

Lisa_.....,,__.., ...... -. 

Buckland ---
Mehlala 

Raj 

s 
v 

s 

TR 

AF 

Designation 

Councilor 

Councilor 

Councilor 

Councilor 

Chief Executive Officer 

Finance Manager 
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Interest in Company 

None 

Pokwana Publishing 

Hexagon Media 

Founder of Committed Artists 

Udaba M usic 

None 

None 

None 
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22. Irregular expenditure 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Opening balance 

Add: Irregular expenditure - current year 

Less: Amounts condoned 

Less: Amounts recoverable (not condoned) 

Less: Amounts not recoverable (not condoned) 

1,193,438 

1,085,597 

567,142 

1,193,438 

(567,142) 

Irregular expenditure awaiting condonation 2,279,035 1,193,438 

Analysis of expenditure awaiting condonation per age classification: 

Current year 

Prior years 
1,085,597 

1,193,438 

1,193,438 

Total 2,279,035 1,193,438 

Details of Irregular Expenditure - Current year 

Incident 

Irregular expenditure was incurred due to non-adherence to the Preferential Procurement Policy 

Framework Act, Act 5 of 2000. Currently, the entity operates without a Supply Chain Management 

unit which had an adverse impact on the entity's ability to comply with the relevant procurement 

laws and regulations . 

Disciplinary steps 

Irregular expenditure incurred and the subsequent recovery of the funds disbursed is to be 

addressed by the accounting authority subsequent to year end. 

Amount 

An amount of Rl 085 597 was paid to service providers where the prescripts of the Preferential 

Procurement Policy Framework Act, Act 5 of 2000 were not adhered to . 
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23. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Figures in Rands 2013 2012 

Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure 

Opening balance 

Add: 

Less: 

Less: 

Fruitless & wasteful expenditure - current 

Amount recoverable 

Amount condoned by Council 

3,334 

249 3,334 

Fruitless & wasteful expenditure awaiting condonation 3,583 3,334 

Fruitless & wasteful expenditure was incurred by the Eastern Cape Provincial Arts & Culture Council 

during the financial year ended 31 March 2013 in respect of interest charged of R249 on overdue 

rent. 

24. Commitments 

At 31 March 2013, management is not aware of any commitments relating to operational or capital 

expenditure. 

25. Contingent Liability 

At 31 March 2013, management is not aware of any contingent liabilities that exist at year end. 

26. Going Concern 

Management takes into account all available information at 31 March 2013 and concludes that the 

entity will be able to operate as going concern over the twelve month period ending 31 March 2014. 

However, the budget for the 2013/14 financial year has been reduced to Rll 823 million (15% 

decline from 2012/13 year) which will have an adverse effect on the operations and service delivery 

of the entity. 
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Detailed Statement of Financial Performance 

Figures in Rand Notes 2013 2012 

Revenue 

Revenue from exchange transactions 10 610,773 138,929 

Cost of sales 

Opening stock 234,864 204,249 

Purchases 690,414 195,112 

Closing stock {292,677) (234,864) 

11 632,601 164,497 

Gross deficit {21,828) {25,568) 

Other income 

Interest received 13 101,749 133,351 

Sundry Income 653,759 49,400 

Revenue from non-exchange transactions 13,952,960 14,156,472 

14,686,640 14,313,655 

Operating expenses 

Accommodation costs 127,644 405,577 

Accounting fees 74,435 96,785 

Advertising & promotion 30,129 66,580 

Amortisation costs 22,623 43,735 

Auditors remuneration - External 14 570,545 589,878 

Auditors remuneration - Internal 279,137 212,892 

Bad debts 136,684 50,145 

Bank charges 36,221 35,074 

Bursaries awarded 600,000 596,000 

Casual labour 4,000 32,033 

Catering 52,412 44,169 

Cleaning and teas 64,040 74,920 

Computer expenses 23,092 23,105 

Councilors remuneration 78,066 107,633 

Depreciation and impairments 173,098 175,786 

Donations 36,300 

ECPACC projects 4,105,507 5,700,979 

Employee costs 4,496,524 4,277,480 

Exhibition expenses 7,469 25,606 

Facilitation of Workshop 77,812 106,529 

Festivals & concert support 1,855,256 1,256,938 

Film production & documentaries 200,790 71,246 

Hire Costs 32,679 28,056 

Insurance 75,530 74,017 

Interest paid 249 3,334 

I 
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Lease rentals on operating lease 476,634 466,297 

Postage 21,396 8,557 

Printing and stationery 107,545 69,753 

Professional fee 51,334 50,218 

Publishing & manuscripts 24,540 

Repairs and maintenance 23,824 21,197 

Security 225,193 199,065 

Staff train ing and development 40,625 68,389 

Strategy development and fundraising costs 259,080 900 

Subscription 56,718 42,022 

Telephone and fax 156,030 172,830 

Transport Costs 29,791 56,422 

Travel 205,428 205,690 

Water, electricity and sanitation 57,732 46,099 

Total operating expenditure 14,871,572 15,530,476 

(Deficit)/surplus for the period (184,932) (1,216,821) 
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